
 

 

MEETING 
 

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP AND LIBRARIES COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 26TH JANUARY, 2022 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP AND LIBRARIES COMMITTEE 
(Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Reuben Thompstone 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Lachhya Bahadur Gurung 
 
 

Jennifer Grocock 
Helene Richman 
Nizza Fluss 
 

Sara Conway 
Charlie O-Macauley 
Danny Rich 
 

Roberto Weeden-Sanz 
Zakia Zubairi 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Wendy Prentice John Marshall Felix Byers 
Nagus Narenthira Alan Schneiderman Alison Moore 
 
In line with the Constitution’s Public Participation and Engagement Rules, requests to submit 
public questions or comments must be submitted by 10AM on the third working day before 
the date of the committee meeting. Therefore, the deadline for this meeting is 21st January 
2022 at 10AM. Requests must be submitted to Corinna Demetriou 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Service contact: Corinna Demetriou corinna.demetriou@barnet.gov.uk  

 
Media Relations Contact: Tristan Garrick 020 8359 2454 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 
 
 

mailto:corinna.demetriou@barnet.gov.uk


 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of last meeting  
 

5 - 14 

2.   Absence of Members (If any)  
 

 

3.   Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non 
Pecuniary interests (If any)  
 

 

4.   Report of the Monitoring Officer (If any)  
 

 

5.   Public Comments and Questions (If any)  
 

 

6.   Members' Items (If any)  
 

 

7.   Domestic Abuse and Violence Against Women and Girls (VAWG) 
Strategy Annual Update  
 

15 - 42 

8.   Community Participation Strategy Delivery Plan  
 

43 - 70 

9.   Forward Plan  
 

71 - 76 

10.   Any item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Corinna 
Demetriou.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our 
minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 



 
 
     

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Decisions of the Community Leadership and Libraries Committee 

 
6 October 2021 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Councillor Reuben Thompstone (Chairman) 

Councillor Roberto Weeden-Sanz (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Helene Richman 
Councillor Nizza Fluss 
Councillor Sara Conway 
 

Councillor Danny Rich 
Councillor Felix Byers 
(Substitute for Councillor 
Jennifer Grocock) 
Councillor Nagus Narenthira 
(Substitute for Councillor Zakia 
Zubairi) 
 

 

 

 
Apologies for Absence 

 
Councillor Jennifer Grocock 
Councillor Lachhya Gurung 
 

Councillor Charlie O-Macauley 
Councillor Zakia Zubairi 
 

 
 
1.    MINUTES OF LAST MEETING  

 
Following up on item 8 of the minutes (CLLC, 9th June 2021), a Member enquired what the 
appropriate channel would be for the Opposition Spokesperson on Community Safety to 
become a member of the Safer Communities Partnership Board. Ms Green responded that 
an approach should be made to the Constitution and General Purposes Committee.  
 
A Member enquired whether the names of Members could be cited in the minutes, rather 
than ‘a Member’. Ms Green would discuss this with the Head of Governance.  
Action: Ms Green 
 
2.    ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)  

 
Apologies were received from Cllrs Zubairi, Gurung, Grocock and O-Macauley. Cllr Grocock 
was substituted by Cllr Byers and Cllr Zubairi was substituted by Cllr Narenthira.  
 
3.    DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON 

PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)  
 

Cllr Conway declared a non-pecuniary interest – that she is a Trustee of the Jewish 
Volunteering Network. 
 
4.    REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)  

 

5

AGENDA ITEM 1



 

2 

None. 
 
5.    PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS (IF ANY)  

 
None. 
 
6.    MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)  

 
6.1 Cllr Danny Rich 
 
Cllr Danny Rich presented his Member’s Item, noting that it would be helpful if Ward 
Members could be informed as soon as possible of incidents in their Ward so that they 
could offer a proactive response when needed.  He also requested clear guidance on how 
Ward Members can be involved following serious incidents, to help them to reassure the 
community.  
 
Ms Green responded that the police notify the Community Safety Team and the MASH 
when a serious incident has occurred, and Barnet’s internal protocol is to inform relevant 
Members. Less serious crimes are not reported to Barnet by the police but details are 
available on their website. In addition the Safer Communities Partnership Board receives 
quarterly reports on agreed crime statistics in the Borough also publicly available.  Ms 
Green reported that part of the new Barnet Corporate Plan, which was presented at Policy 
and Resources Committee on 30th September 2021, states that reports relating to some 
community safety priorities will be added to the CLLC agenda biannually from 2022-23. This 
would be added to the Forward Plan. 
Action: Governance Officer 
 
Ms Green added that communication with Members has been strengthened. Also officer 
availability has been increased, to include on-call at evenings and weekends due to many 
incidents occurring out-of-hours.  
 
Cllr Conway noted that it would be useful to have conversations with resident groups via the 
Ward Panels on crime hotspots, and to provide feedback to them on the work being carried 
out. Ms Green responded that she would investigate whether the data can be more granular 
as it is not gathered on a ward basis. She reminded the committee that fly tipping, littering 
and graffiti fall under the remit of Environment Committee. The Chairman noted that the 
Safer Neighbourhood Teams provide another forum for discussion. 
 
6.2 Cllr Sara Conway 
 
Cllr Sara Conway presented her item on the Violence Against Women and Girls (VAWG) 
Strategy.  
 
The Chairman rejected the comments in Cllr Conway’s item, of the administration failing to 
address this issue, but welcomed Cllr Conway’s suggestions ahead of the full consultation, 
to be carried out from 20 October to 20 December 2021.  He added that the VAWG Delivery 
Group has already approached Barnet inviting the council to be a ‘White Ribbon’ Council 
and some of the criteria have been implemented.  
 
The Governance Officer would circulate details of training on the Domestic Abuse Act 2021 
which is being offered to Members and Officers.  davawgconsultations@barnet.gov.uk. 
 
Action: Governance Officer 

6

mailto:davawgconsultations@barnet.gov.uk


 

3 

 
 
2. Cllr Zakia Zubairi 

 
Cllr Zubairi did not attend the meeting. Her Member’s Item was noted. 
 
Mr Will Cooper, Deputy Head of Strategy, reported that the Winter Faith Festival had been 
launched in 2019 and would go ahead again this year. Events would be highlighted, starting 
with Diwali Lights in Burnt Oak and West Hendon. There would also be faith events 
throughout the year.   
 
RESOLVED that the Committee noted the Members’ items. 
 
7.    COMMUNITY SAFETY ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21 (INCLUDING CRIME AND 

DISORDER SCRUTINY)  
 

Mr Matt Leng, Community Safety Manager reported that the transfer of community safety 
services to the Executive Director of Assurance took place on a permanent basis in May 
2021. Responsibilities for the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership, Environmental 
Crime (excluding littering, fly tipping and graffiti) Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB), Prevent 
(including Hate Crime), CCTV and Covid-19 Enforcement sit within the Assurance Group. 
Domestic Violence, VAWG, Reducing Offending, Integrated Offender Management, 
Violence, Vulnerability and Exploitation are under the remit of Family Services.  
 
Mr Leng noted that the annual report is the first to be produced since the governance 
review which had been completed earlier in the year. This report recognises the change of 
Chair to Councillor Jennifer Grocock and acknowledges the work of the BSCPB in the prior 
reporting period of April 2019 – March 2021. Mr Leng reported that being the Crime and 
Disorder Annual Scrutiny review, the report provides a summary of the outcomes of all 
Community Safety work undertaken during the period of 1st April 2020 – 31st March 2021, 
including the Community Safety Team’s (CST) progress and outcomes, set against the 
objectives as in the CST’s Annual Strategy and Work Plan.  
 
Mr Leng stated that the purpose of presenting the data is for Members’ oversight and 
scrutiny of crime in the Borough and to enable joint working on crime and disorder 
reduction. Questions are encouraged on how to reduce crime and disorder in given parts of 
the Borough and how the police are interacting with the community.  
 
Cllr Conway recommended including residents’ voices as anonymised case studies to get a 
clear picture of the impact that crime has.    
 
Cllr Conway noted that previously a representative from the Borough Command Unit, and 
members from relevant local groups, attended CLLC meetings. This would be helpful to 
give a sense of crime in the local area.  
 
Cllr Conway asked for feedback on the implementation of the London Action Plan on 
community policing. 
 
Cllr Conway would email her questions to Mr Leng for a response after the meeting.  
Action: Cllr Conway  
 

7



 

4 

RESOLVED that the Community Leadership and Libraries Committee noted the content of 
the Community Safety Annual Report for 2020/21 and the Crime and Disorder scrutiny 
review.   
 
 
8.    COMMUNITY SAFETY STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT  

 
Mr Leng introduced the report, providing a summary of the findings of the annual 
Community Safety Strategic Assessment for 2020. 
 
Mr Leng reported that the Strategic Crime Needs Assessment is a legal requirement, to 
enable an understanding of the crime trends during January-December 2020 and how 
these fit in with Barnet’s strategic priorities. It provides an update to CLLC on the 
Community Safety Strategy and intended future actions.  
 
Mr Leng reported that the usual public consultation did not go ahead during 2020 due to 
lockdown. There had been a directive from MOPAC to continue with current priorities during 
this period. The London Mayor’s Consultation for a Police and Crime Strategy 2021 would 
be launched later in October. Barnet had paused its consultation as the Mayor’s office’s 
document had been embargoed and Barnet wanted to be in line with this. Barnet would run 
its consultation until mid-December 2021 and would then produce a 2022-27 Strategy for 
the Committee to agree, to commence on 1st April 2022.  
 
Cllr Rich and Cllr Narenthira enquired about the crime levels in their wards according to the 
data. Mr Leng added that there can be numerous reasons for crime, including insufficient 
lighting, or an estate not being supported in the correct way. As well as holding perpetrators 
to account the Community Safety Team and police will examine the data and react to it.   
 
Cllr Fluss asked about the source of the data. Mr Leng responded that all the data are 
available online at police.co.uk.  
 
Cllr Conway asked what could be done to address issues such as knife and gun crime. Also 
she expressed concern about domestic violence during lockdown as this was more difficult 
to report during this period. She asked how the consultation on the Community Safety 
Strategy would engage different communities within Barnet including those harder to reach.   
 
Mr Leng responded that some offences had increased during lockdown, due to few people 
being out in the streets. The ASB numbers for this period did not appear to represent the 
typical number over the last five years and many were repeat calls. The Community Safety 
Team had been encouraging people to continue to report crime during lockdown.  
 
Cllr Conway noted that mental health was not mentioned in the report but certain incidents 
include an element of this. Mr Leng responded that Barnet has a successful Community 
Safety MARAC (Multi-Agency Risk Assessment Conference) which is one of the best in 
operation. Also vulnerable people were often identified through local officers via the MASH 
process and the team ensures referrals are made to a mental health expert. The CCG and 
Barnet Network for Mental Health are also represented on the MARAC.   
 
RESOLVED that the Community Leadership and Libraries Committee note the key findings 
of the Community Safety Strategic Crime Needs Assessment and the next steps, and co-
dependency for the revision of Barnet’s Community Safety Strategy for 2022- 2027 with the 
Mayors’ Policing and Crime Plan (2017-2021) refresh. 
 

8



 

5 

 
9.    CCTV STRATEGIC REVIEW AND PROCUREMENT OF NEW SERVICE CONTRACT  

 
The report was presented by Clair Green, Executive Director, Assurance, and Declan Khan, 
Assistant Director, Counter Fraud, Community Safety & Protection. 
 
Ms Green noted that the report presented CCTV options including a feasibility study of 
current CCTV assets that had been undertaken.  The report includes procurement details 
and plans to move Barnet’s CCTV control room to Colindale.  
 
Ms Green added that the new technology is being piloted. This includes WIFI-enabled 
CCTV which would support better connection with the control room than the older CCTV 
infrastructure. Project management capacity and specialist expertise have been made 
available within CST. 
 
Ms Green highlighted the outline business case for increasing the CCTV infrastructure, 
together with a set of principles for deployment of CCTV. She added that feedback from 
Members would be welcomed as part of the consultation and also when the full business 
case is presented in 2022.  
 
The CST would work with the police’s and its own data to decide where additional assets 
should be placed. Ms Green added that she was aware of requests for CCTV that had been 
submitted via Area Committees and the team would be contacting Members about those as 
part of the review. There would be additional capacity to add mobile CCTV at later stages 
as required. If requests outside the funding available are made, there is the opportunity to 
discuss this at Policy and Resources Committee or to apply under Community Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL) funding at Area Committees. The transparent process for CCTV applications is 
set out on page 87 of the report.   
 
Cllr Weeden-Sanz noted that the capital cost of £400,000, plus £300,000 on the review and 
consultant, appeared high. He asked how long the entire process would take.  
 
Ms Green responded that the cost also includes the upgraded monitoring equipment and its 
move to Colindale. This would mean that both MASH and CST would have access to the 
control room. Timelines had not been included at this stage as this depended on how 
complex the final arrangement would be.   
 
Cllr Fluss enquired about access to the CCTV images and who would be authorised to do 
this. Ms Green responded that access to the control room would be restricted to trained and 
accredited CCTV operators who undergo a high level of checks. The police would also have 
access in accordance with legislation.  
 
Cllr Fluss asked about the procurement process. Ms Green reported that the specialist 
consultant had provided an estimate; a detailed review would follow. The funding that had 
been secured was as stated above.  
 
Hannah Richens, Head of Library Service noted that the library service CCTV monitoring 
and maintenance are part of the corporate contract and cost circa £130,000 per year. There 
are around 250 CCTV cameras across the core libraries. 
 
Mr Khan added some areas require different types of cameras to others, which made 
costings difficult at this stage so an estimate was provided. The final figure would be clearer 
when the sites for the cameras is known.  

9



 

6 

 
Cllr Narenthira asked whether Area Committees would receive additional funding or would 
CCTV be funded via the current CiL budgets. Ms Green responded that there would be a 
consultation with Members and then this item would return to CLLC in June 2022. It was not 
being proposed currently that further requests should be met with CiL funding as there is an 
opportunity to request this at Policy and Resources Committee. However ad hoc requests 
may be made through Area Committees in the future.  
 
Cllr Richman asked about requests that had already been made, such as nine hotspots 
identified a year ago, and whether those would be prioritised. Mr Khan noted that this would 
be investigated after the meeting; many requests were received and the aim of the review is 
to agree the principles. Sometimes CCTV is not the best solution but he would ensure the 
list is reviewed. With the older technology it was impossible to install in some areas without 
electrical feeds.  
Action: Mr Khan 
 
Cllr Rich asked whether officers would be discussing the review with him as he would be 
keen to meet to discuss where CCTV should be placed. Ms Green confirmed all members 
will be offered a briefing.  
Action: Ms Green, Cllr Rich 
 
Cllr Conway congratulated the team on a comprehensive piece of work which was long 
overdue.  She commented: 
 

 Consideration needed to be given to what could be done about people wearing 
hoods, making CCTV less useful 

 How urgent CCTV requests might be dealt with in between Area Committee 
meetings 

 With changes happening at some libraries how is CCTV provided in the interim?   

 She hoped the review could dovetail with the VAWG Strategy refresh 

 Lighting in streets, parks and estates is repeatedly brought up at meetings as an 
issue. CCTV is most useful when there is sufficient lighting.  

 She hoped that all Wards would be treated equally in terms of allocation of mobile 
units. There needed to be a safety-specific need, including in the Area Committee 
process of adding CCTV. 

 
Ms Richens noted that new CCTV would be put in Hendon and Burnt Oak libraries after the 
construction of the new buildings rather than for example replacing CCTV cameras in the 
current Hendon Library and then having to repeat this a year later.  
 
 
 
RESOLVED that the Committee: 
 
1. Approved the CCTV Outline Business Case (OBC) and start the procurement 

process for a CCTV monitoring and maintenance services contract for the 
Community Safety Team and Library Service, and new CCTV technology 
procurement for the Community Safety Team, as per the Procurement Forward Plan. 

2. Noted that a strategic review of Barnet’s Community Safety CCTV requirements will 
be undertaken and reported to CLLC for review as part of a Full Business Case 
(FBC).  

10



 

7 

3. Approved delegated authority to the Executive Director, Assurance and the 
Executive Director, Children and Young People in consultation with the Committee 
Chairman to approve a revised OBC prior to an FBC. This will include outcomes from 
the strategic review which require initiating in advance of the FBC. 

4. Approved the proposed Member consultation and engagement model set out in 
section 5.9 (and OBC) which details the principles and processes to consult with 
Members on both the Community Safety strategic review and the decision-making 
process for future Community Safety CCTV deployment. 

 
 
10.    MOPAC BLUEPRINT FOR WOMEN IN CONTACT WITH THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

SYSTEM  
 

Tina McElligott, Director Early Help & Children’s Social Care presented her report, an 
update to a report presented to CLLC on 20 November 2019 which set out the Deputy 
Mayor for Policing and Crime ambition for all London boroughs to sign up to London’s 
Blueprint for a Whole System Approach for Women in Contact with the Criminal Justice 
System 2019-22. The Blueprint aims to develop and implement an evidence based, 
sustainable, whole-system approach aimed at improving outcomes for women and reducing 
women’s imprisonment.  
 
Ms McElligot noted that her team is working with the new probation structure and youth 
offending service to improve integration and provide enhanced support for women and girls. 
 
RESOLVED that the Committee noted the pan-London progress against the Blueprint and 
the local actions to strengthen this workstream in Barnet. 
 
11.    ARMED FORCES COVENANT ACTION PLAN  

 
Angela Richardson, Mayoral Services and Civic Events Manager, and Armed Forces 
Champion presented her report and action plan for renewing the Covenant. 
 
Ms Richardson reported that the Armed Forces Covenant was approved by Full Council on 
29 October 2019 and it was agreed that the Council should also work towards achieving the 
silver and gold Defence Employer Recognition Scheme accreditation.  
 
In November 2019 the Committee reviewed and approved the Barnet Council Action Plan 
aimed at delivering the requirements of the Covenant and achieving accreditation. An 
update was reported to the Committee in September 2020. Barnet Council has met all the 
requirements to be recognised as Silver Standards employer.  
 
The re-signing of the Covenant would take place at Hendon Town Hall on 2nd November 
2021 as part of the Armed Forces Reception.  There was limited capacity at the event but 
Cllr Thompstone and Cllr Gurung (a veteran) would attend.  
 
The Council’s eLearning on the Covenant has been made mandatory for all Members and 
some officers and had been transferred to the Council’s new e-learning portal.  
 
RESOLVED that the Committee noted that: 
 

1. The Armed Forces Covenant signing ceremony is scheduled to take place on 2 
November 2021.  

11



 

8 

2. The Defence Employer Recognition Scheme Silver accreditation will be achieved 
after the signing ceremony. 

3. Officers are instructed to continue to implement the Barnet Council Action Plan. 
 
12.    MAYORALTY UPDATE  

 
Ms Richardson, Mayoral Services and Civic Events Manager, and Armed Forces Champion 
presented her report to update the Committee on mayoral engagements and civic events 
which took place between May 2019 to May 2021.   
 
This included the Armed Forces Day, twin town photography competition, Remembrance 
Sunday parade, civic awards and community engagement during lockdown. 
 
RESOLVED that the Committee noted: 
 
1. The report and appendix with details of civic events and an update on the   
    mayoralty. 
2. That Barnet’s Mayor’s Office won the 2020 National Association of Civic Officers   
    (NACO) Civic Office of the Year awards in both categories: 

a) How the Civic Office responded to work during the national crisis of 2020 

b) How the Civic Office is moving forward after the national crisis of 2020. 
 
 
13.    BUSINESS PLANNING 2022 - 2026  

 
Ms Green, Executive Director, Assurance presented a report and appendices containing the 
Committee’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) and Savings Proposals, and details 
of Fees & Charges, April 2021. 
 
Ms Green reported that an update on the recent changes to the strategic and operational 
expansion of the Assurance Group roles and responsibilities had been approved by Policy 
and Resources Committee on 30th September 2021. A Business Planning report outlining 
the MTFS to 2025/26 and the future financial challenges facing the council was presented 
to P&R at the same meeting. Theme Committees are asked to consider savings proposals 
as part of the usual annual process.  
 
RESOLVED that the Committee: 
 
1. Agreed the revenue savings programme listed in Appendix A and that it would be     

  recommended to Policy and Resources Committee in December.  
2. Noted the risks associated with the savings proposals, relating to both the impact   
    on services and residents and deliverability of savings.  
3. Noted the equalities impact assessments associated with these savings proposals.  
4. Agreed to delegate authority to chief officers to changes in fees and charges   
    ahead of approval at P&R in February 2022. 
 
14.    FORWARD PLAN  

 
RESOLVED that the Committee noted the forward plan.  
 
15.    ANY ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  

 

12



 

9 

None. 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 8.40 pm 
 

13



This page is intentionally left blank



Summary

This report provides the Community Leadership and Libraries Committee with an update on the 

delivery and implementation of the Barnet Violence Against Women and Girls 2017-2020 Strategy and 

its refresh Domestic Abuse and Violence Against Women & Girls Strategy 2021-24. 

The draft Barnet Domestic Abuse (DA) and Violence Against Women & Girls (VAWG) Strategy 2021-

24 sets out how the Barnet Safer Communities Partnership (BSCP) works to prevent and respond 

Domestic Abuse and underlines the partnership’s commitment to working together to prevent all forms 

of violence against women and girls (VAWG). 

The report provides an overview of Domestic Abuse (DA) & VAWG as it relates to the national, 

London and local context and the implementation of the Domestic Abuse Act 2021.  The report is 

produced ahead of the availability of annual data, as such reports on delivery across the period Q4 

2020/21 - Q3 2021/22 (January – December), although some data extends beyond this period where 

available, including matters relating to service delivery and continuity during the COVID-19 pandemic 

Community Leadership and Libraries 
Committee  

26 January 2022 

Title 
Family Services Domestic Abuse and Violence Against Women 

& Girls (VAWG) Annual Report 

Report of Chairman of the Community Leadership and Libraries Committee 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Urgent No 

Key No 

Enclosures 
None 

Officer Contact Details 
Tina McElligott, Director Early Help & Children’s Social Care  
Tina.McElligott@barnet.gov.uk  

15

AGENDA ITEM 7

mailto:Tina.McElligott@barnet.gov.uk


2 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

Officers Recommendations  

1. The Community Leadership and Libraries Committee note and comment on the 

progress made by the Safer Communities Partnership on delivering the four priority 

objectives of the Barnet Violence Against Women and Girls Strategy (2017 – 2020). 

2. The Community Leadership and Libraries Committee note and comment on Safer 

Communities Partnership priorities as set out within Barnet’s Domestic Abuse & 

Violence Against Women & Girls Strategy (2021 – 2024)  

 
 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 

1.1   To provide an update to the annual report of March 2021 to the Community Leadership 

Committee (CLLC) on the work of the Safer Communities Partnership in meeting the aims of 

the Violence Against Women & Girls Strategy 2017 – 2020. 

 

1.2   The Barnet Safer Communities Partnership (‘BSCP’ or ‘the Partnership’) are responsible for 

overseeing the development and implementation of an overall strategy for reducing crime and 

anti-social behaviour; this includes Domestic Abuse (DA) and Violence Against Women & Girls 

(VAWG). This report sets out the priorities and aims of BSCP’s Domestic Abuse & VAWG 

Strategy for 2021-2024 and the partnership’s commitment to working together to prevent all 

forms of VAWG.  

 

1.3  The draft DA and VAWG Strategy 2021-24 and Action Plan were presented to the Safer 

Communities Partnership board on the 22 October 2021 where approval was given to formally 

consult on the draft documents. 

 

1.4 The Barnet Corporate Plan 2021-25, under the Healthy priority has an objective for Barnet to be 

the healthiest borough in London with fantastic facilities for all ages, enabling people to live 

happy & healthy lives by tackling domestic abuse and gender-based violence.  

 

1.5  The Violence Against Women and Girls Partnership Delivery Group (a subgroup to the Barnet 

Safer Communities Partnership Board) brings together partner organisations in the borough to 

work together to respond to DA & VAWG with the aim of preventing it and reducing the harm it 

causes to victims, their families and the wider community. The Delivery Group agrees the 

annual VAWG Delivery Plan setting out the key partnership activities required, in order to 

deliver against the five new partnership priorities within Barnet’s DA & VAWG Strategy. 

 

16



3 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

1.6 The five partnership priorities within the draft Barnet DA & VAWG Strategy 2021-24 are:  

- Early intervention and prevention of Domestic Abuse and VAWG 

- Support all victims and survivors to report, access help and recover  

- Pursue perpetrators and engage them in behaviour change interventions to eliminate 

harm to victims and their families    

- Strengthen the partnership response to improve multiagency working and information 

sharing to deliver improved outcomes  

- Working together for safer streets, community and public spaces 

 

2. Background context  

 

2.1   In the Annual VAWG Report presented to CLLC in March 2021, it is set out that Barnet’s 

Domestic Abuse and VAWG Strategy 2021 – 2024 would be launched in September 2021. 

Responsibility for Domestic Abuse & VAWG Service Delivery transferred from Community 

Safety to Family Services in May 2021. The timeline for the launch of the Domestic Abuse & 

VAWG Strategy was purposefully delayed allowing it to be shaped by the publication of the 

government VAWG Strategy in July 2021, by well-informed key stakeholder input following 

training on the implementation of the new Domestic Abuse Act 2021 and by a series of 

consultation events which closed on 20 December 2021.  

 

2.2   The governments ‘Tackling Violence Against Women & Girls Strategy’ 2021, has been shaped 

by a call for evidence from 180,000 respondents. It sets out four strategic aims which are 

reflected within our local strategic plan; these include prioritising prevention, supporting victims, 

pursuing perpetrators, and strengthening the system.  

 

2.3   Domestic abuse data from the Crime Survey for England and Wales estimates that 2.3 million 

adults aged 16 to 74 years experienced domestic abuse in the year ending March 2021.  

Domestic abuse disproportionally affects women and girls, accounting for 73% of the total 

victims of domestic abuse-related crimes in 2020/21. Up to one in seven men and one in four 

women will experience domestic abuse in their lifetime, and it is preventable.  

 

2.4   The Domestic Abuse Act 2021 received Royal assent on 29 April 2021, the Act provides a 

statutory definition of domestic abuse-related crimes which include: any incidence of 

threatening behaviour, violence or abuse (psychological, physical, sexual, financial or 

emotional) between adults, aged 16 years and over, who are or have been intimate partners or 

family members, regardless of gender or sexuality. Repeated patterns of abusive behaviour to 

17



4 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

maintain power and control in a relationship even when a relationship has ended are also now a 

crime.  

 

2.5   A Domestic Abuse Commissioner has been established in law to provide accountability to the 

public and Ministers on failure within statutory service provision and poor practice in services. 

The Act places a duty on places a duty on local authorities to give support to victims of 

domestic abuse and their children in refuges and safe accommodation and requires local 

authorities to grant new secure tenancies to social tenants leaving existing secure tenancies for 

reasons connected with domestic abuse. Children who witness domestic abuse in parental 

relationships are considered domestic abuse victims. 

 

2.6   The Act also provides a statutory basis for the Domestic Violence Disclosure Scheme (Clare’s 

law) guidance and creates a domestic abuse protection notice (DAPN) and domestic abuse 

protection order (DAPO) which are two new civil protection injunctions for immediate and 

longer-term protection for victims 

 

2.7   The Covid-19 pandemic has impacted on national and local data; there was a 22% increase in 

demand against the National Domestic Abuse Helpline during the year 2020/21 with notable 

increases during periods of national lockdown.  There was also a 6% increase in the number of 

police recorded domestic abuse-related crimes in 2020/21 (n=845,734) with domestic abuse-

related crime accounting for 18% (3% increase) of all crimes recorded in the year. (ONS, 

November 2021). 

 

3. Performance  

3.1   In Barnet, the rate of DA incidents is 7.8 per 1000 population (12 months to November 2021). 

Barnet has moved down from having the second, to the third lowest rate of DA incidents across 

London in the last quarter.  

 

3.2  There were 757 Domestic Abuse Violence with Injury offences recorded by Police in Barnet in 

the 12 months up to the end of November 2021; representing a 5.3% decrease when compared 

to the previous year.  

 

3.3  In the 12 months to November 2021, for Violence with Injury Domestic Abuse Offences, 66 

suspects were identified and proceeded against by the Police. This equates to a Sanction 

Detection Rate of 8.7% down from 15.4% on the previous year. 

 

18

https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/topics/family-and-children/domestic-abuse-act-2021#secure-tenancies-and-housing
https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/topics/family-and-children/domestic-abuse-act-2021#secure-tenancies-and-housing
https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/topics/family-and-children/domestic-abuse-act-2021#domestic-violence-disclosure-scheme-guidance
https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/topics/family-and-children/domestic-abuse-act-2021#domestic-violence-disclosure-scheme-guidance
https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/topics/family-and-children/domestic-abuse-act-2021#dapns-and-dapos
https://www.lawsociety.org.uk/topics/family-and-children/domestic-abuse-act-2021#dapns-and-dapos


5 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

3.4  The changes in data may have been impacted by capacity and confidence to report domestic 

abuse, particularly over lockdown periods as a consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic.  

 

 

 

3.5   The chart below shows the 5-year trend data for DA incidents and offences in Barnet. The data 

shows that the volume of DA incidents has continually increased over the COVID-19 pandemic 

exceeding levels reported in 2017/18. The data also shows an upward trend in the proportion of 

reported DA incidents being classified as DA offences, with November reporting a 12% increase 

from 2017/18.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19



6 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

 

% of incidents that become offences  

51% 

2016/17 

53% 

2017/18 

61% 

2018/19 

63% 

2019/20 

60.5% 

2020/21 

63% 

2021 

 

 

3.6 The table below highlights the volume of Domestic Abuse MARAC referrals received between 

January 2021 – December 2021.  There were 511 referrals of high-risk cases of domestic abuse. 

There were 223 families with a total of 446 children referred to MARAC 

MARAC (no of service 
users (12 months to 
December 2021) 

Q4, 
2020/21 

Q1, 
2021/22 

Q2, 
2021/22 

Q3, 
2021/22 

Jan-Dec 2021 
Total  

Number of MARAC 
referrals 

142 121 121 127 511 

Number of children in 
referred families  

166 77 107 96 446 

Number of families 
with children 

72 45 51 55 223 

Number of repeat 
MARAC referrals 

26 26 26 27 105 

Percentage of repeat 
MARAC referrals 

18% 21% 21% 21% 21% 

 

 

 

 

20



7 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

3.7 The percentage of repeat MARAC referrals in 2021 is 21 % compared to 13.2% in 2019/20, 

although Barnet is 10% below the national figure (31%) of repeat referrals to DA MARAC’s. The 

main sources of referrals to the DA MARAC are Met Police, Barnet Solace Advocacy and 

Support Service (SASS) and Victim Support.  

 

3.8  An assessment of the DA MARAC referrals over a 12-month period from January 2021 to 

December 2021 showed that: 

 

• 35.8% of victims in the cohort had a mental health need (down from 41% on the 

previous year) 

• 4.7% had an alcohol misuse issue (down from 6%) the previous year and, 

• 5.3% had a drugs misuse issue (up from 5% the previous year) 

• 43 (8.4%) referrals for child to parent violence (compared to11% a year ago) 

• 55 requests (10.8% of DA MARAC cases) for Clare’s Law at the DA MARAC in 2021 

compared to 5% in 2019/20 

 

4. Partnership activity highlights 2021  

4.1 Partnership work delivered under the Barnet VAWG Strategy has included: 

• Barnet Council continued to fund specialist services for victims of DA and VAWG; this includes 

Refuge provision, IDVA Services, Domestic Abuse MARAC and a Perpetrator Programme  

 
• The Domestic Abuse Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (DA-MARAC) for high risk 

domestic abuse victims was brought in-house to the Council from Hestia Charity in April 2021. 

 

• Transferred management of Domestic Abuse and VAWG services from Community Safety to 

Family Services delivery, ensuring whole family consideration of the impact of violence and 

abuse 

 
• Successfully bid for Home Office/MOPAC one-year funding amounting to £305,832. RISE is 

delivering a Culturally Integrated Family Approach (CIFA) to Domestic Abuse Perpetrator 

Programmes to minoritised and/or marginalised communities. The programme is led by LB 

Barnet in collaboration with Brent and Enfield.  The delivery of the programme started on 1st 

October 2021  

 

• Extended child to adult/parent Domestic Abuse work to include children who are aged 18+ (adult 

child to adult parent abuse) 

21



8 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

 

• Rolling out an Independent Domestic Violence Advocate (IDVA) and Young Peoples IDVA 

(YIDVA) Training to statutory and VCS providers working in front line roles Training a core group 

of professionals (25-30) in an accredited IDVA/YIDVA course starting in February 2022. The 

course comprises 12 days (online) training, delivered in four blocks.  

 
• Independent Sexual Violence Advisor (ISVA) development of a new role in Children’s Services to 

respond to incidents of sexual harassment and violence. 

 

• Development of an Independent Domestic Violence Advisor (IDVA) role to Children’s Services 

 

• Delivered multi-agency Domestic Abuse Act 2021 training via the appointment of a Domestic 

Abuse consultant to support agencies and professionals understand and implement the changes 

made within the provisions set out in the Domestic Abuse Act 2021 which gives police, local 

authorities, and the courts wider powers and greater accountability concerning protection of 

domestic abuse victims 

 

• Increased social media content using #AllMenCan #WhiteRibbon #MakeThePromise to 

promote White Ribbon Day (International Day for Elimination of Violence Against Women) and 

throughout the 16 days of activism and enlisted White Ribbon champions and/or ambassadors in 

the Council to support Barnet Council becoming White Ribbon accredited as part of our 

commitment to meeting the Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act 2010  

 

• Held a webinar on Engaging men and boys to end violence against women and girls’ on Human 

Rights Day in December to mark the end of the 2021 White Ribbon Campaign with speakers 

from leading organisations working with perpetrators of abuse and violence, including RISE CIC, 

Respect and the DRIVE programme in addition to Simon Kerss, Associate Lecturer, Anglia 

Ruskin University, Cambridge.  

 
• Developed a DA and VAWG strategy 2021-24: 

Consultation Phase 1: 

❖ Developed a draft strategy and action plan in collaboration with key stakeholders – survivors, 

partners, practitioners, LBB staff, Members 

❖ Consulted with 27 survivors – 12 in focus groups, 1 by phone and the rest provided written 

answers  

❖ Involved over 110 practitioners, staff, council Members and partners in the consultation 

process, including: 

22



9 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

o Barnet Partnership board 

o LBB Women’s Network 

o LBB LGBTQ+ Network 

o Healthy Workstream 

o Health and Wellbeing board 

o Council Members focus group 

o Practitioner and Partner workshop  

 

❖ Approval for full public consultation given by SCPB on 22nd October 2021  

Phase 2: 

o 8 weeks online public consultation, focus groups with young people and individual stakeholder 

meetings  

o Engaged with 11 members of the Youth Forum to seek their feedback on the 5 partnership 

objectives  

o Individual meetings with key stakeholders, including voluntary and community groups; public 

health colleagues; mental health commissioners and community safety  

o Online questionnaire gained insightful and in-depth feedback from residents, and people who 

work in Barnet – 28 respondents, 74% are Barnet residents.  

 

❖ The refreshed strategy will be launched on 8 March 2022.  

4.2 COVID-19 and Business Continuity  

❖ Implemented a fourfold increase in the frequency of the Domestic Abuse MARAC meetings by 

increasing to weekly from monthly. This has resulted in a faster turnaround between referral of 

complex DA cases and multi-agency risk review and actions at the MARAC. The MARAC has 

assessed risk and put in place risk reduction plans for complex/high risk DV cases, there are approx. 

10 -12 cases being referred to DA MARAC each week. 

❖ DA services commissioned by the local authority (including the IDVA service, Refuge services, 

Perpetrator Programme) have made adjustments to their operating models in order to effectively 

operate under the COVID-19 Government restrictions. All have accepted referrals and delivered 

interventions and support services.  Details of how to access these services as well as other DA 

related services delivered by the Council and the VAWG partnership have been published on-line:  

https://www.barnet.gov.uk/community/community-safety/help-and-support-domestic-or-sexual-abuse  

 

 

 

 

23

https://www.barnet.gov.uk/community/community-safety/help-and-support-domestic-or-sexual-abuse


10 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

5. Delivering the VAWG Strategy in 2021 

Priority:  Preventing Violence Against Women and Girls  

5.1 This priority aims to prevent violence against women and girls by focusing on changing attitudes 

and behaviour that foster violence against women and girls. Some of the key partnership 

activities that have been delivered during 2021 are: 

- VAWG Training 

- Awareness raising campaigns  

- Women’s refuge provision 

- Independent Domestic Violence Advocacy (IDVA) service provision 

- Domestic Abuse Multi-Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC)  

- Barnet Sanctuary Scheme 

            VAWG Training 

5.2 A landmark Domestic Abuse Act 2021 received Royal assent on 29 April 2021. This legislation 

steps up the response to domestic abuse at every level, giving victims more support while 

ensuring perpetrators are brought to justice. A DA Consultant was appointed to raise 

awareness to practitioners and front-line workers on the new legislation. The following training 

has been delivered. 

 

      Training participation (DA Act 2021) 

Course Name Date Attended 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Barnet Homes Housing Options 19/08/2021 29 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Barnet Homes Housing Options 26/08/2021 25 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Mental Health Safeguarding Champions 06/09/2021 64 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Housing Management - Neighbourhood 13/09/2021 25 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Multi-agency 27/09/2021 27 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021-Barnet Health providers 18/10/2021 15 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Adults & Health Services 03/11/2021 20 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Housing Management - Neighbourhood 04/11/2021 25 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Multi-agency 11/11/2021 18 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021- MARAC Reps and deputies 18/11/2021 27 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021-Barnet Health providers  25/11/2021 19 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021-Barnet Health Providers  02/12/2021 14 

Domestic Abuse Act 2021 - Multi-agency 09/12/2021 23 

 Total  331 

24



11 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

5.3 The 331 attendees at the DA Act training awareness programme included partners from Family 

Services, Adult Social Care and Barnet Homes as well as other statutory and non-statutory 

partnership agencies. Further, as the table below sets out, MARAC training has been provided; 

feedback has been very positive on the content and delivery.  

 
        MARAC Training participation (12 months to December 2021) 

Training Course Attendance numbers 

MARAC  07/10/2021   12 

MARAC  08/07/2021 7 

Total  19 

 
5.4   Barnet Homes housing options staff have requested further interviewing and investigating skills 

training as Section 78 DA Act 2021 which came into force 5 July 2021, means that a person 

who is homeless as a result of DA is in Priority Need for the purposes of Part VII of the Housing 

Act 1996. Local Authorities are no longer permitted to carry out an evaluative assessment of 

whether or not a person has become vulnerable as a consequence of their experiences and 

instead will be required to conduct a factual assessment as to whether or not the person has in 

fact experienced DA, and if they are homeless as a result 

 

5.5   MOPAC have commissioned Victim Support to provide an uplift in IDVAs across London, the 

‘Integrated Victims and Witnesses Service’.  MOPAC has allocated a Senior Independent 

Domestic Violence Advocate (IDVA) at Barnet Hospital and a part time Victim Support IDVA at 

Colindale Police Station to align the provision with the Police Basic Command Units. 

 

 
Awareness raising campaigns 

5.6 The VAWG partnership has overseen the delivery of a publicity campaign focused on raising 

awareness about Domestic Abuse, the unacceptability of abusive behaviour, and encouraging 

people to report domestic abuse. 

5.7 On the occasion of International Women’s Day 2021, a panel discussion was organised on 18 

March 2021,“BAMER women experiencing gender based violence” where representatives from 

Southall Black sisters, IKWRO, Asian Women Resource Centre, Barnet New Citizen gateway 

(formerly Barnet refugee Service), Solace Women’s Aid, London Black Women project  and 

Galop discussed the issues of  women with no recourse to public funds and their challenges 

especially during COVID-19 pandemic, the impact on Middle Eastern and Afghan women , 

migrant and refugee women in Barnet, the experiences of sexual harassment on women from 

racially minoritised backgrounds including, migrant women and experiences of trans women, 

25



12 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

lesbian and bi women experiencing domestic abuse in the UK; c.125 participants attended the 

panel discussion 

5.8    From 25 November, the International Day for the Elimination of Violence against Women to 10 

December, Human Rights Day there are 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence. It 

is a campaign to galvanise action to end violence against women and girls. In the context of 

White Ribbon Day 2021 and 16 days of activism, the VAWG partnership organised a Webinar 

on ‘Engaging men and boys to end violence against women and girls’ on 10 December 2021. 

Speakers included representatives from Rise Mutual, Drive project and a visiting Research 

Fellow with PIER (Policing Institute for the Eastern Region). They outlined the local picture in 

respect of work with perpetrators, the Drive approach to perpetrators and explored the 

indicators, impacts and responses to adult family violence as a type of domestic abuse; c. 98 

participants attended the webinar. 

5.9  Barnet council is committed to becoming White Ribbon accredited and awareness has been 

raised with a call to action for attendees at events and Barnet staff to show their support by 

signing up as a White Ribbon ambassador or champion. Barnet Council engaged in daily social 

media awareness raising using the #WhiteRibbon and #AllMenCan and several male officers 

within the council have signed up to support accreditation.  

5.10 Following the tragic murders of Bibaa Henry and Nicole Smallman in 2020 and Sarah Everard in 

2021, the London Borough of Barnet Family Services team produced a special edition of the 

Barnet First magazine ‘VAWG: Help women stay safe’ that was delivered in March 2021 to 

every household in the borough to raise awareness and signpost women to support and 

services.  

5.11 The Government has taken action to make Relationships Education compulsory in all primary 

schools, Relationships and Sex Education mandatory in all secondary schools, and Health 

education compulsory in all state funded schools. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26



13 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

 

Priority:  Improving outcomes for victims & their children  

 

5.12  Between January 2021 to December 2021 Solace Women’s Aid received 1313 referrals to 

Barnet’s IDVA service, up from 1169 (12.3% increase) in the previous year;  

 Q4 
2020/21 

Q1 
2021/22 

Q2 
2021/22 

Q3 
2021/22 

Year 2021(Jan-Dec) 

Number of Solace referrals  336 318 333 326  1313 

New Service users  243 121 117 126 607 

DASH Risk assessment & 
safety advice given  

236 115 114 126  591 

High risk cases receiving 
IDVA service  

45 22 25 23 115 

Number of service users 
leaving the service  

138 140 135 112  525 

 

5.13 Barnet Solace Advocacy and Support Service :Referral sources 12 months December 2021 

 

 

27



14 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

5.14 The top five sources of referrals into the Advocacy service during this period (by volume) were:   

— the Domestic Abuse MARAC (30%) 

— Self-referrals, Family and Friends (13%), 

— Solace Helpline and internal referrals (13%) 

— Children Social Care (12%) 

— and the Police (10%), 

5.15 The profile of Barnet Solace DA Support Service service-users is set out in Table 4 below: 
.  
       Table 4. 

Organisation Female Age range Other factors 

Solace 
Advocacy 
and Support 
Service  

98% female 

victims  

 

2%   male 
victims  

38.5% of service users 

between 31-40 

 

24% between 41-50 

 

15% service users 

between 26-30 

52.5% of SUs with mental health 

disability 

4.5% SUs with problematic drug 

use 

4.7% SUs with problematic 

alcohol use    

14.7% SUs with physical health   

 

Women’s refuge provision 

5.16  Solace Women’s Aid are commissioned by the Barnet Council to provide two women’s refuges 

for Barnet.  A third women’s refuge (Minerva House) is run by Barnet homes. Barnet Homes 

was successful in securing £100,000 of funding from the Department of Levelling Up, Housing 

& Communities (formerly MHCLG) to support the continuation the Minerva House provision in 

2020/21. 

5.17  Minerva House supports women who approach Barnet Homes fleeing domestic abuse. It 

provides victims with supported refuge accommodation and thereby can sometimes help avoid 

victims being isolated in temporary accommodation far away from their support networks. 104 

women and children were supported in the Barnet refuges service 

Refuge provision in Barnet for January to December 2021 

Refuge Bed space Support provided in 2021(Jan-Dec) 

Minerva House  6 bed spaces Supported 16 women residents and 14 

children fleeing domestic abuse 

Hannah House and 

Arlene House 

18 bed spaces Supported 41 women residents and 33 

children fleeing domestic abuse  

28



15 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

5.18 Barnet’s One Stop Shop (OSS) is a drop-in service for early intervention and advice for victims 

of Domestic Abuse.  The OSS which is delivered by Barnet Homes (with partners including 

Barnet council, Solace Women’s Aid, Asian Women’s Resource Centre, private solicitor firms, 

Barnet Magistrate and Cyber Care) has provided advice and support to 338 victims of Domestic 

Abuse in the 12 months to December 2021 

 

5.19 The Barnet Homes Sanctuary Scheme helps victims of domestic abuse, who live in Barnet, to 

remain in their own home, if it is safe to do so, by increasing the security at their home. In the 

last year, 86 homes received extra security measures under the Barnet Homes Sanctuary 

scheme to make the victims homes safer.  

 

5.20 From January to December 2021, the number of homelessness approaches to Barnet Homes 

due to domestic abuse is 284 while the number victims in Temporary Accommodation (TA) due 

to DA is 83. The possible explanation for the number variation is that some victims may have 

fled to refuge accommodation or be renting in the private sector. 

 

 

Priority:  Holding perpetrators to account 

5.21 This priority aims to hold perpetrators to account through enforcement and placing the onus on 

perpetrators to change their behaviour. Key partnership activities that have been delivered 

during 2021 are:  

▪ Perpetrator programme for Behaviour change 

▪ Young Person Perpetrators programme 

Perpetrator programme for Behaviour change 

5.22   Barnet Council commissions Rise Mutual to deliver a domestic abuse perpetrator programme 

aimed at reducing re-offending and repeat victimisation. The programme uses proven evidence-

based models for behaviour change. The service helps perpetrators to take positive and 

tangible steps to prevent re-offending.  Between January and December 2021, 108 adult 

perpetrators received interventions under the Perpetrator Behaviour Change programs. 

29



16 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

         

       

30



17 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

5.23 In 2021, RISE Mutual received a total of 186 new referrals. Of these, 89 were for the adult male 

and female perpetrator interventions, 60 were for the partner service for the victims and 37 for 

the young person service 

5.24  Family Services: Children’s Social Care and Early Help Services make the largest volume of 

referrals. The service is being promoted via MARAC and other professional services 

5.25  RISE Mutual is a support service and therefore relies on service users consenting to engage and 

attend appointments and sessions; given it is a voluntary attendance service, engagement rates 

are very positive.  

5.26  New CIFA (Culturally Integrated Family Approach) to domestic abuse perpetrator programme 

launched in September 2021. In August 2021, the London Borough of Barnet led a tri-borough 

bid with Brent and Enfield boroughs, along with RISE as the provider, and was successfully 

awarded Home Office perpetrator funding, overseen by MOPAC to work with 65 

families/residents. The project applies an intersectional approach, which takes into account the 

inter-familial conflicts that feed into the victim’s abuse and distress and the perpetrator’s sense 

of power. The intervention includes optional family sessions to incorporate a wider cultural 

approach - working with multi-oppressors. The CIFA practitioners will work predominantly with 

the main perpetrator but also other family or friends/members of the community facilitating 

abuse. 

5.27 RISE seeks feedback from pre/post questionnaires and there are useful case studies returned on 

the impact of the programme which demonstrate positive impact.  

5.28 Young Person Perpetrators programme 

              

31



18 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

5.29 Rise Mutual delivers a Young Person Perpetrator programme in Barnet for 11-18 year olds. This 

programme provides one-to-one and group interventions for young people who are engaged in 

violence towards a parent(s). 

5.30  The Respect and Principles (RAP) Programme is for 13 to 18-year-old males who have been 

involved in adolescent intimate relationship abuse. 

 

 

Priority:  Enhancing joint working practices between agencies 

5.31 This priority aims to prevent violence against women and girls by developing joint working 

practices to provide a consistent, co‑ordinated response to victims and their children. Some of 

the key partnership activities that have been delivered during 2019/20 are: 

- The Barnet Domestic Abuse One Stop Shop 

- Delivery of the Barnet IRIS project 

- Safeguarding Children in Barnet through Operation Encompass 

- Domestic Homicide Reviews (DHRs) 

- Governance arrangements for the delivery of the VAWG Strategy 

The Barnet Domestic Abuse One Stop Shop    

5.32 Barnet’s One Stop Shop (OSS) is a drop-in service for early intervention and advice for victims of 

DA and VAWG.  The OSS which is delivered by Barnet Homes (with partners including Barnet 

council, Solace Women’s Aid, private solicitor firms, Barnet Magistrate, Asian Women Resource 

Centre and Cyber Care) has provided advice and support to 338 victims of Domestic Abuse in 

the 12 months to December 2021; this does not include Q4 2021/22.   The demand has been 

constant from 443 in 2019/20, 486 in 2018/19, 456 in 2017/18 and 324 in 2016/17. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

32



19 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

5.33 One Stop Shop demand January to December 2021 

324

456 486
443

338

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Jan-Dec
2021

DA One Stop Shop demand 

 

5.34 In addition to bringing together a breadth of partnership expertise to support victims of Domestic 

Abuse the OSS receives referrals from a wide range of agencies across the partnership as well 

as self-referrals.  

Delivery of the IRIS1 project- Overview of January-December 2021 

5.35 The IRIS project started in February 2018; 39 GP Surgeries have received training as part of the 

programme.  

IRIS referrals  Q4, 2020/21 Q1, 2021/22 Q2, 

2021/22 

Q3, 2021/22 Jan-Dec 2021 

Total  

Number referrals 

from GP surgeries  

25 45 30 33 133 

  

• The total number of fully trained GP surgeries is 25 

• The total number of partially trained GP surgeries is 14 

5.36 Feedback about the impact of the IRIS project, from the GP practices has been positive and this 

has been reflected in a marked increase in the rate of Domestic Abuse referrals from those 

surgeries.  Of the GP surgeries to have received training the number of Domestic Abuse 

referrals has increased from 4 per year prior to the IRIS training to 133 referrals in the year 

2021.   

 
1 IRIS stands for: ‘Identification and Referral to Improve Safety’. Its aim is to improve awareness among GP practices around 
domestic abuse and thereby to increase the early identification (and appropriate referral) of victims of domestic abuse by 
primary care practitioners. 

33



20 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

Operation Encompass in Barnet  

5.37 Domestic abuse is a safeguarding children issue; statistics show that in 90% of cases children 

are present in a household during a domestic abuse incident. Domestic Abuse causes anxiety 

and emotional harm to children, leaving them traumatised, this can affect their education and 

peer relationships and is also is a primary causal factor in young people who go on to engage in 

violence in the community. 

5.38  Operation Encompass is a partnership between the Metropolitan Police (MPS), the local 

authority (LA) and designated safeguarding leads (DSL) in schools. This protocol sets out a 

joint-agency procedure to provide, by next day notification, appropriate support for children and 

young people who have experienced domestic abuse in their household. 

5.39 This protocol does not replace or supersede existing protocols, or singularly address child 

welfare, it is used in conjunction with the current safeguarding procedures and practitioners’ 

guidelines. It is designed to reinforce safeguarding and ensure children’s wellbeing through the 

provision of support after a domestic incident. Schools will receive information when: 

1. Police have been called out to a domestic incident 

2. AND the child is present at the time of the incident 

3. AND the child is Under 18 

 

5.40 The knowledge, given to schools/educational establishments through Operation  

Encompass allows the provision of next day notification to provide immediate silent observation 

and awareness. Any further needs identified will be processed via the school’s standard pastoral 

care process. 

 

5.41 Barnet schools have been signing up to Operation Encompass Since February 2021 to 

September 2021; there are 59 schools signed up with ongoing work to encourage all schools 

to do so.  Operation Encompass benefits have been presented to Designated Safeguarding 

Leads by the Police. 

 

Domestic Homicide Review  

 

5.42 Sadly, death as a result of domestic abuse is an all too frequent and tragic reality. When this 

happens, the law says that professionals involved in the case must conduct a multi-agency 

Domestic Homicide Review (DHR) to identify what changes can be made to reduce the risk of 

similar incidents happening in the future. The purpose of Domestic Homicide Reviews is not to 

assign blame or responsibility but to understand what lessons there are to be learned and make 

34



21 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

recommendations based on those lessons as to how we can better work together to prevent 

future homicides.   

 

5.43 A Statutory Domestic Homicide Review (DHR) was conducted by Barnet Safer Communities 

Partnership (BSCP) for the case of ‘Zoltan’ (pseudonym and a male victim), who was, in April 

2018, killed by his partner. The BSCP agreed and approved the content and signed off the 

Overview Report, Executive Summary, and Action Plan on 22 October 2021. The full Overview 

DHR report draws overall conclusions and recommendations from the information provided to 

the DHR panel by the participating agencies, including any IMRs (Individual Management 

Review) that were conducted. Based on these conclusions and the lessons learned, the report 

makes 10 recommendations for action arising from this review and from Panel discussions and 

these are followed by 36 recommendations from participating agency’s Individual Management 

Reviews. Once signed off by the Home Office training and webinars on the learning lessons will 

be organised.     

 

Governance arrangements for the delivery of the VAWG Strategy 

5.44 The delivery of the Barnet VAWG strategy is overseen by Barnet’s VAWG Delivery Group (a 

subgroup of Barnet’s Safer Communities Partnership Board). The VAWG Delivery Group meets 

on a quarterly basis. 

5.45 The VAWG Forum is comprised of agencies from the statutory and voluntary sector that work or 

have an interest in supporting the delivery of the VAWG strategy in Barnet.  The Forum seeks 

to monitor performance of multi-agency delivery of the VAWG action plan, share good practice, 

identify gaps, recognise emerging needs and issues; the group report into the VAWG Delivery 

Group 

5.46 Updates on progress against the VAWG strategy are provided quarterly to the VAWG Delivery 

Group and annually to the Safer Communities Partnership Board. 

35



22 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

Diagram 1: Barnet VAWG governance chart 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Barnet Safer Communities 

Partnership Board  

Barnet Local 

Safeguarding 

Childrens Board  

Barnet Adult 

Safe Guarding 

Board  

Barnet Violence against Women 

and Girls (VAWG) Delivery Group  

Barnet Violence against Women 

and Girls (VAWG) Forum  
Barnet DA MARAC Steering Group  

Barnet DA MARAC 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
To update the Community Leadership and Library Committee (CLLC) regarding the progress 

made in relation to the delivery of the Barnet Domestic Abuse and Violence Against Women and 

Girls Strategy. 

 
 

7. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

7.1 Not relevant in relation to this report. 

 
 

8. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

8.1 Not relevant in relation to this report. 

 

Key 

_____      Reports to 

--------    Provides updates to  

36



23 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

 

9. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

9.1 The report supports the council’s corporate priorities as expressed through the Corporate Plan for 

2021-25 which sets out our vision and strategy for the next 5 years. This includes the outcomes 

for the borough, the priorities to focus limited resources on, and the approach for delivery 

9.2 Our 4 priorities for the borough focus on: 

— Clean, safe and well run: A place where our streets are clean and anti-social 

behaviour is dealt with, so residents feel safe. Providing good quality, customer 

friendly services in all that we do. 

— Family Friendly: Creating a Family Friendly Barnet, enabling  

opportunities for our children and young people to achieve their best 

— Healthy: A place with fantastic facilities for all ages, enabling people to live happy and 

healthy lives. 

— Thriving: A place fit for the future, where all residents, businesses and visitors benefit 

from improved sustainable infrastructure & opportunity 

9.3  Under the Healthy priority, the aim to tackle domestic abuse and gender-based violence through 

investment in intervening earlier to ensure people are prevented from becoming victims of 

domestic abuse and are protected when it does occur. 

9.4 Barnet will work with partners to create improved access to mental health support for anyone 

impacted by domestic abuse by developing outreach to older people, LGBTQ+ residents and 

refugee communities and ensure that partnership communications are inclusive. We will raise 

awareness and provide training for frontline staff 

9.5 The effective implementation of the Domestic abuse and Violence Against Women and Girls 

Strategy 2021-24 supports Barnet in achieving the outcomes and priorities set out in the 

corporate plan by helping to keep residents of Barnet safe and protecting the most vulnerable. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

37



24 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

 

10. Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability) 
 

10.1 The council has an annual budget of £696,400 to commission services. These have been 

procured in line with the Councils procurement procedures, and a contract performance 

monitoring regime is in place to ensure the services deliver and demonstrate value for money. 

The cost for the delivery of the above services will remain within the existing budget allocations. 

— The Advocacy services 

— Refuge Services 

— Perpetrator programme Services 

  DA MARAC has been brought in-house  

10.2 Where suitable opportunities exist, we work local partners, including health, police, education, 

housing, and the wider third sector to secure additional external sources of funding to fund 

initiatives to support the delivery of the VAWG strategy in response to our local needs 

assessment and the best available evidence of what works. Given the above, there are no 

significant resource implications arising from the recommendations of this report. 

 
 

11. Legal and Constitutional References 
 

11.1  Under s.17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, it is a duty of the Council (and other partner 

agencies, including Police, Fire & Rescue, Greater London Authority, Transport for London) 

when exercising its functions to have due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those 

functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder 

(including anti-social behaviour), misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances and re-

offending.  

11.2 The BSCP is a Community Safety Partnership set up in accordance with the requirement of the 

section 5 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 as amended by section 108 of the Policing and Crime 

Act 2009. 

11.3 The Terms of Reference of CLLC in Barnet’s Constitution states that the Committee acts ‘as the 

Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the Police and Justice Act 2006 

(Crime and Disorder (Overview and Scrutiny Regulations) 2009’. 

 

11.4 The DA Act 2021 which received Royal assent in April 2021  creates for the first time a statutory 

definition of domestic abuse, establishes in law the office of Domestic Abuse Commissioner and 

set out the Commissioner’s functions and powers, places a duty on local authorities in England 

to provide, among others, accommodation based support to victims of domestic abuse and their 

38



25 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

children in refuges and other safe accommodation, clarifies the circumstances in which a court 

may make a barring order under section 91(14) of the Children Act 1989 to prevent family 

proceedings that can further traumatise victims.  

 

12. Insight 
 
N/A 
 

13. Social Value 

13.1 None applicable to this report, however the council must take into account the requirements of 

the Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012 to try to maximise the social and local economic 

value it derives from its procurement spend.  

 

14. Risk Management 

14.1 Risk management varies according to the different initiatives. The partnership or appropriate 

agencies are made aware of risks and actions to mitigate the risk are agreed and put in place. 

There is always risk that the partnership may not achieve the targets set due to factors outside 

its direct control – however there is strong partnership working in place enabling agencies to 

identify and highlight risk and be open to addressing the risk collectively. 

 
 

15. Equalities and Diversity  
 

15.1 Decision makers should have due regard to the public sector equality duty in making their 

decisions. Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 sets out the public-sector equality duty to which 

the authority must have due regard. 

15.2 . Elected Members are to satisfy themselves that equality considerations are integrated into day-

to-day business and that all proposals emerging from the business planning process have taken 

into consideration the impact, if any, on any protected group and what mitigating factors can be 

put in place. The equalities duties are continuing duties they are not duties to secure a 

particular outcome.  

15.3 Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a 

relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it involves having due regard, in 

particular, to the need to: 

• remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic that are connected to that characteristic; 

39



26 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22  

• take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 

that are different from the needs of persons who do not share it; 

• Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to participate in public 

life or in any other activity in which participation by such persons is disproportionately low. 

15.4 Having due regard to the need to foster good relations between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and persons who do not share it involves having due regard, in 

particular, to the need to: 

• Tackle prejudice, and 

• Promote understanding. 

15.5 Compliance with the duties in this section may involve treating some persons more favourably 

than others; but that is not to be taken as permitting conduct that would otherwise be prohibited 

by or under this Act. The relevant protected characteristics are: 

• Age 

• Disability 

• Gender reassignment 

• Pregnancy and maternity 

• Race, 

• Religion or belief 

• Sex 

• Sexual orientation 

• Marriage and Civil partnership 

 

15.6 It is set out in the council’s Equalities Policy together with the strategic Equalities Objective of the 

Corporate Plan - that citizen’s will be treated equally with understanding and respect; have 

equal opportunities and receive quality services provided to best value principles. 

. 

16. Corporate Parenting 
 

16.1 Many children who are cared for by the local authority have been exposed to domestic abuse 

prior to entry into care and young women in care and leaving care may have adverse childhood 

experiences that may make them more vulnerable to domestic abuse, coercion and control in 

relationships. The DA and VAWG Strategy 2021 – 2024 aims to ensure that domestic abuse 

services are accessible to all that need them, including children. The strategy will overlap with 

Corporate Parenting Services and arrangements for transitional safeguarding.  

 

40



27 
Annual DA & VAWG CLLC Report 2021/22 

17. Consultation and Engagement

17.1  As a matter of public law, the duty to consult with regards to proposals to vary, reduce or 

withdraw services will arise in four circumstances: 

• where there is a statutory requirement in the relevant legislative framework

• where the practice has been to consult, or, where a policy document states the council

will consult, then the council must comply with its own practice or policy

• exceptionally, where the matter is so important that there is a legitimate expectation of

consultation

• Where consultation is required to complete an equalities impact assessment.

17.2  Regardless of whether the council has a duty to consult, if it chooses to consult, such 

consultation must be carried out fairly. In general, a consultation can only be considered as 

proper consultation if: 

• comments are genuinely invited at the formative stage

• the consultation documents include sufficient reasons for the proposal to allow those

being consulted to be properly informed and to give an informed response

• there is adequate time given to the consultees to consider the proposals

• there is a mechanism for feeding back the comments and those comments are

considered by the decision-maker / decision-making body when making a final decision

• the degree of specificity with which, in fairness, the public authority should conduct its

consultation exercise may be influenced by the identity of those whom it is consulting

• where relevant and appropriate, the consultation is clear on the reasons why and extent

to which alternatives and discarded options have been discarded. The more intrusive the

decision, the more likely it is to attract a higher level of procedural fairness.

17.3  The refresh of the Domestic Abuse and VAWG strategy 2021-24 has been informed by 

consultations - including with partnership organisations through the VAWG delivery Board and 

VAWG Forum.  In addition, an extensive consultation exercise has been undertaken with 

service users. 

18. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Community Leadership and Libraries Committee11 June 2019 

6826769 - VAWG Annual Report_ CLLC 11jun19 _ _ _ _.pdf (moderngov.co.uk) 

Community Leadership and Libraries Committee 11th June 2019 

Domestic Abuse and Violence Against Women and Girls Strategy consultation | Engage Barnet 
October 2021  

41

https://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s52884/6826769%20-%20VAWG%20Annual%20Report_%20CLLC%2011jun19%20_%20_%20_%20_.pdf
https://engage.barnet.gov.uk/da-vawg-strategy


This page is intentionally left blank



��
�

�

�

6XPPDU\�
7KH�IRXUWK�XSGDWH�WR�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�ZDV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKLV�FRPPLWWHH�
LQ�-XQH�������,W�VHWV�RXW�QHZ�SURSRVDOV�IRU�LQYROYLQJ�UHVLGHQWV�DQG�FRPPXQLW\�JURXSV�LQ�WKH�
ZRUN�RI�WKH�FRXQFLO�ZKLOH�GHYHORSLQJ�PHDQLQJIXO��RQJRLQJ�GLDORJXH�ZLWK�FRPPXQLWLHV���

7KH�VWUDWHJ\�LV�VWUXFWXUHG�LQWR�IRXU�WKHPHG�FKDSWHUV���

x� (QDEOLQJ�SODFH�EDVHG�ZRUNLQJ���
x� $�VWURQJHU�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�YROXQWDU\�FRPPXQLW\��IDLWK�DQG�VRFLDO�HQWHUSULVH�

�9&)6(��VHFWRU��

�

&RPPXQLW\�/HDGHUVKLS�DQG�/LEUDULHV�
&RPPLWWHH��
�

���-DQXDU\������

�

7LWOH��
%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��

'HOLYHU\�SODQ�XSGDWH��-DQXDU\������

5HSRUW�RI� &RXQFLOORU�7KRPSVWRQH��&KDLUPDQ�RI�&RPPXQLW\�/HDGHUVKLS�
DQG�/LEUDULHV�&RPPLWWHH�

:DUGV� $OO��

6WDWXV� 3XEOLF��

8UJHQW� 1R�

.H\� 1R�

(QFORVXUHV���������������������� $SSHQGL[����%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�GHOLYHU\�
SODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

2IILFHU�&RQWDFW�'HWDLOV��
:LOOLDP�&RRSHU��'HSXW\�+HDG�RI�6WUDWHJ\�DQG�(QJDJHPHQW��
ZLOOLDP�FRRSHU#EDUQHW�JRY�XN���
��������������

43

AGENDA ITEM 8

TGMH



��
�

x� (QDEOLQJ�UHVLGHQW�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ���
x� 8QORFNLQJ�UHVRXUFHV�IRU�WKH�FRPPXQLW\��

$V�ZLWK�SUHYLRXV�XSGDWHV��WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�KDV�D�WZR�\HDU�OLIHVSDQ�
DQG�LV�DFFRPSDQLHG�E\�D�GHOLYHU\�SODQ�WKDW�VHWV�RXW�KRZ�LWV�SURSRVDOV�ZLOO�EH�PHW��:KLOH�
SUHYLRXVO\�WKLV�SODQ�ZDV�EURXJKW�WR�FRPPLWWHH�DQQXDOO\��WKH�GHOLYHU\�SODQ�IRU�WKH������
VWUDWHJ\�ZLOO�EH�XSGDWHG�VL[�PRQWKO\��7KLV�LV�LQ�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�WKH�VFDOH�DQG�VFRSH�RI�WKH�
ZRUN�SURSRVHG�LQ�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�±�HVSHFLDOO\�LQ�LWV�ILUVW�\HDU��7KLV�IUHTXHQF\�RI�UHSRUWLQJ�LV�
DOVR�LQ�WKH�VSLULW�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��LQ�WKDW�LW�IRVWHUV�JUHDWHU�PHPEHU�
LQYROYHPHQW�LQ�WKH�ZRUN�DQG�HQDEOHV�PRUH�SXEOLF�DZDUHQHVV���

$�ORW�KDV�DOUHDG\�EHHQ�DFKLHYHG�LQ�WKH�VL[�PRQWKV�VLQFH�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�ZDV�SXEOLVKHG��0XFK�
RI�WKLV�KDV�EHHQ�JURXQGZRUN�WR�FUHDWH�WKH�FDSDFLW\�DQG�PHFKDQLVPV�WKDW�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�
GHOLYHU�LW��+LJKOLJKWV�LQFOXGH�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�D�QHZ�HQKDQFHG�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�$OOLDQFH�
DQG�WKH�FRQWLQXHG�VXFFHVV�RI�WKH�)RRG�+XE�LQ�FRRUGLQDWLQJ�IRRG�EDQN�VXSSRUW�DQG�ZDVWH�
UHGXFWLRQ��

0RUH�LV�SODQQHG�IRU�WKH�FRPLQJ�PRQWKV��LQFOXGLQJ�D�QHZ�&LWL]HQ¶V�3DQHO�DQG�WKH�ODXQFK�RI�
WKH�%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�)XQG�±�DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU��*UHDWHU�FDSDFLW\�LQ�WKH�
6WUDWHJ\�DQG�(QJDJHPHQW�WHDP�ZLOO�DOVR�EH�FUHDWHG�WR�HQDEOH�LQFUHDVHG�HQJDJHPHQW�ZLWK�
UHVLGHQWV��

�

�
�

2IILFHUV�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV��
��� 7KDW�PHPEHUV�QRWH�WKH�XSGDWH�DQG�WKH�SURJUHVV�PDGH�VR�IDU�LQ�GHOLYHULQJ�WKH�

&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�
��� 7KDW�PHPEHUV�QRWH�WKH�SODQQHG�DFWLYLWLHV�WR�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRUWKFRPLQJ�

PRQWKV���
�
�
��� :+<�7+,6�5(3257�,6�1(('('��
�
���� 3UHYLRXV�XSGDWHV�WR�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�KDYH�XVXDOO\�EHHQ�

DFFRPSDQLHG�E\�WZR�\HDU�GHOLYHU\�SODQV��:KLOH�LW�LV�VWLOO�WKH�LQWHQWLRQ�WR�IXOO\�
XSGDWH�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�LQ�WZR�\HDUV¶�WLPH��WKH�VFDOH�DQG�VFRSH�RI�LWV�FRQWHQW�DUH�
VXFK�WKDW�VKRUWHU�WHUP�SODQQLQJ�DQG�UHSRUWLQJ�WR�FRPPLWWHH�EHWWHU�ILWV�WKH�SDFH�
RI�GHOLYHU\��7KHUHIRUH��DQ�XSGDWH�OLNH�WKLV�ZLOO�EH�EURXJKW�WR�&RPPXQLW\�
/HDGHUVKLS�DQG�/LEUDULHV�&RPPLWWHH�DW�VL[�PRQWKO\�LQWHUYDOV���
�

���� 7KH������VWUDWHJ\�FDOOV�IRU�VRPH�VLJQLILFDQW�FKDQJHV�LQ�DSSURDFK�LQ�RUGHU�WR�
VXSSRUW�WKH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�%DUQHW�3ODQ¶V�FRPPLWPHQWV�IRU�SODFH�EDVHG�
ZRUNLQJ�DQG�SDUWQHUVKLS��7KHUHIRUH��D�FHUWDLQ�DPRXQW�RI�JURXQGZRUN�LV�

44

TGMH_1



��
�

UHTXLUHG�WR�HVWDEOLVK�PHFKDQLVPV�IRU�WKHVH�QHZ�ZD\V�RI�ZRUNLQJ��DQG�WR�EXLOG�
FDSDFLW\�ZKHUH�LW�LV�QHHGHG���
�

���� $�NH\�HOHPHQW�RI�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�LV�WKH�SURSRVDO�WR�GHYHORS�WKH�FRXQFLO¶V�
UHODWLRQVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�YROXQWDU\�FRPPXQLW\�IDLWK�DQG�VRFLDO�HQWHUSULVH�VHFWRU�
�9&)6(��E\�GHYHORSLQJ�D�QHZ�HQKDQFHG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�DOOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�
%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�SDUWQHUVKLS��7KLV�KDV�UHTXLUHG�LQFUHDVHG�LQYHVWPHQW�IURP�WKH�
FRXQFLO��ZKLFK�ZDV�DSSURYHG�DW�3ROLF\�DQG�5HVRXUFHV�&RPPLWWHH�LQ�-XO\�
������7KLV�IXQGLQJ�FRPPLWPHQW�KDV�HQDEOHG�WKH�SDUWQHUVKLS�WR�GHVLJQ�D�QHZ�
VFRSH�IRU�WKHLU�VHUYLFH�DQG�EHJLQ�UHFUXLWLQJ�WR�QHZ�SRVWV��7KH�QHZ�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�$OOLDQFH�ZLOO�RIILFLDOO\�ODXQFK�DQG�PRELOLVH�LQ�WKH�ILUVW�TXDUWHU�RI�������
�

���� ,QFUHDVHG�FDSDFLW\�ZLWK�WKH�FRXQFLO¶V�6WUDWHJ\�DQG�(QJDJHPHQW�WHDP�LV�DOVR�
UHTXLUHG�WR�GHOLYHU�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��7ZR�QHZ�UROHV�LQ�WKH�
&RQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�(QJDJHPHQW�WHDP�KDYH�EHHQ�FUHDWHG�WR�VXSSRUW�WKLV��7KH�
ILUVW�RI�WKHVH�ZLOO�FRPH�LQWR�SRVW�LQ�ODWH�)HEUXDU\���
�

���� 6RPH�RI�WKH�ZRUN�SURSRVHG�LQ�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�LV�DOUHDG\�
XQGHUZD\��7KLV�LQFOXGHV�H[LVWLQJ�SODFH�EDVHG�SURMHFWV�VXFK�DV�WKRVH�WDNLQJ�
SODFH�RQ�WKH�*UDKDPH�3DUN�(VWDWH�DQG�LQ�WRZQ�FHQWUHV���
�

�
��� 5($6216�)25�5(&200(1'$7,216��

�
���� ,W�LV�YLWDO�WR�WKH�VXFFHVV�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�WKDW�PHPEHUV�

DUH�NHSW�LQIRUPHG�RI�WKH�SURJUHVV�RI�LWV�GHOLYHU\�DQG�KDYH�WKH�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�
FRPPHQW���
�

���� 0XFK�RI�WKH�FRQWHQW�RI�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�LV�FRQFHUQHG�ZLWK�FRPPXQLW\�HQJDJHPHQW�
DQG�WKH�UHODWLRQVKLS�EHWZHHQ�WKH�ORFDO�DXWKRULW\�DQG�UHVLGHQWV��0HPEHUV�SOD\�
DQ�LPSRUWDQW�UROH�LQ�WKLV�DQG�DUH�NH\�VWDNHKROGHUV�LQ�WKH�ZRUN����
�
�

��� $/7(51$7,9(�237,216�&216,'(5('�$1'�127�5(&200(1'('�
�

���� 7KH�DOWHUQDWLYH�WR�WKLV�XSGDWH�ZRXOG�EH�WR�UHWXUQ�WR�DQQXDO�UHSRUWLQJ��2IILFHUV�
IHHO�WKDW�WKLV�ZRXOG�QRW�JLYH�PHPEHUV�VXIILFLHQW�RYHUVLJKW�RI�DOO�WKH�YDULRXV�
ZRUN�EHLQJ�GHOLYHUHG����
�
�

��� 3267�'(&,6,21�,03/(0(17$7,21�
�

���� 7KH�QH[W�VL[�PRQWKO\�XSGDWH�ZLOO�EH�EURXJKW�WR�&//&�LQ�WKH�VXPPHU�RI������
�FRPPLWWHH�GDWHV�WR�EH�FRQILUPHG����
�
�

��� ,03/,&$7,216�2)�'(&,6,21��
�

���� &RUSRUDWH�3ULRULWLHV�DQG�3HUIRUPDQFH�

45

TGMH_2



��
�

�
������ $�PRUH�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�DQG�GHWDLOHG�GHOLYHU\�SODQ�LV�LQ�GHYHORSPHQW��7KLV�ZLOO�

EH�XVHG�LQWHUQDOO\�WR�SURJUDPPH�PDQDJH�WKH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�
3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��6RPH�RI�WKH�LQGLFDWRUV�DQG�.3,V�LQ�WKLV�SODQ�ZLOO�EH�
XVHG�WR�VXSSRUW�%DUQHW�3ODQ�RXWFRPHV�UHSRUWLQJ�DV�ZHOO�DV�FRUSRUDWH�
SHUIRUPDQFH�PHDVXUHPHQW�ZKHUH�DSSURSULDWH���
�
�

���� 5HVRXUFHV��)LQDQFH�	�9DOXH�IRU�0RQH\��3URFXUHPHQW��6WDIILQJ��,7��
3URSHUW\��6XVWDLQDELOLW\�@�
�

������ $V�ZHOO�DV�WKH�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ�RI����������WR�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU��WKH�
&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�DOVR�LQFOXGHV�SURSRVDOV�WR�PDNH�EHWWHU�XVH�
RI�DOO�IXQGLQJ�DQG�UHVRXUFHV�WKDW�FDQ�EH�PDGH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�FRPPXQLW\�EHQHILW��
7KLV�LQFOXGHV�JUDQW�IXQGLQJ��&RPPXQLW\�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�/HY\�DQG�6RFLDO�9DOXH���
�

���� 6RFLDO�9DOXH��
�

������ 7KH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�VHWV�RXW�KRZ�WKH�FRXQFLO�FDQ�PD[LPLVH�
WKH�SRWHQWLDO�IRU�VRFLDO�YDOXH�FRQWULEXWLRQV�REWDLQHG�IURP�VXSSOLHUV�DV�D�
FRQVHTXHQFH�RI�WKH�FRXQFLO¶V�QHZ�6RFLDO�9DOXH�3ROLF\��DSSURYHG�E\�3ROLF\�
DQG�5HVRXUFHV�&RPPLWWHH�LQ�'HFHPEHU�������,W�LV�WKH�UROH�RI�WKLV�VWUDWHJ\�
DQG�LWV�GHOLYHU\�SODQ�WR�LQIRUP�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�RI�VRFLDO�YDOXH�FRQWULEXWLRQV�DV�
OLVWHG�LQ�WKH�6RFLDO�9DOXH�720V��WKHPHV��RXWFRPHV�DQG�PHDVXUHV��GRFXPHQW�
ZKHQ�WKLV�LV�ODXQFKHG�LQ�WKH�VSULQJ�RI��������
�

������ ,Q�LWV�EURDGHVW�VHQVH��VRFLDO�YDOXH�UXQV�WKURXJK�HYHU\WKLQJ�LQ�WKLV�VWUDWHJ\��,W�
SURSRVHV�ZD\V�RI�ZRUNLQJ�WKDW�XQORFN�WKH�DVVHWV�LQ�RXU�FRPPXQLWLHV��DQG�
KDUQHVV�WKHVH�WR�FUHDWH�VWURQJHU��PRUH�FRKHVLYH�FRPPXQLWLHV�ZKRVH�QHHGV�
DUH�EHWWHU�VHUYHG���
�
�

���� /HJDO�DQG�&RQVWLWXWLRQDO�5HIHUHQFHV�
�

������ 7KH�FRXQFLO¶V�&RQVWLWXWLRQ��$UWLFOH�����&RPPLWWHHV��)RUXPV��:RUNLQJ�*URXSV�
DQG�3DUWQHUVKLSV��VHWV�RXW�WKH�IXQFWLRQV�RI�&RPPXQLW\�/HDGHUVKLS�DQG�
/LEUDULHV�ZKLFK�LQFOXGH��
5HVSRQVLELOLW\�IRU�OLEUDULHV��FXOWXUH��FLYLF�HYHQWV��WKH�PD\RUDOW\��YROXQWDU\��
FRPPXQLW\�DQG�IDLWK�VHFWRU�VWUDWHJ\�DQG�HQJDJHPHQW��FRPPXQLW\�VDIHW\��
HQYLURQPHQWDO�FULPH��H[FOXGLQJ�OLWWHULQJ��IO\�WLSSLQJ��IO\�SRVWLQJ�DQG�JUDIILWL���
UHJLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�QDWLRQDOLW\�VHUYLFH��IRRG�VHFXULW\�DQG�&RYLG����HQIRUFHPHQW��
�

������ 7KH�WHUPV�RI�UHIHUHQFH�IRU�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�LQFOXGH�UHFHLSW�RI�UHSRUWV�RQ�UHOHYDQW�
SHUIRUPDQFH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�ULVN�RQ�WKH�VHUYLFHV�XQGHU�WKH�UHPLW�RI�WKH�
&RPPLWWHH��DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�JRRG�FRPPXQLW\�UHODWLRQV�ZLWK�%DUQHW¶V�
GLYHUVH�FRPPXQLWLHV�HQVXULQJ�DOO�KDYH�WKH�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�IXOO\�LQ�WKH�
ERURXJK¶V�DIIDLUV��7KHUH�DUH�QR�RWKHU�OHJDO�RU�FRQVWLWXWLRQDO�LPSOLFDWLRQV�WR�WKLV�
UHSRUW����
�
�

46

TGMH_3



��
�

���� 5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�
�

������ ,QFUHDVLQJ�FRPPXQLW\�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�FDQ�FDUU\�VRPH�ULVNV��7KHVH�ZLOO�EH�
DQDO\VHG�DQG�LGHQWLILHG�IRU�HYHU\�SLHFH�RI�ZRUN��ZLWK�PLWLJDWLRQ�SODQV�SXW�LQ�
SODFH�ZKHUH�QHFHVVDU\���
�
�

���� (TXDOLWLHV�DQG�'LYHUVLW\��
�
������ 3XUVXDQW�WR�WKH�(TXDOLW\�$FW�������WKH�&RXQFLO�LV�XQGHU�DQ�REOLJDWLRQ�WR�KDYH�

GXH�UHJDUG�WR�HOLPLQDWLQJ�XQODZIXO�GLVFULPLQDWLRQ��KDUDVVPHQW��YLFWLPLVDWLRQ�
DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�FRQGXFW�WKDW�LV�SURKLELWHG�E\�RU�XQGHU�WKH�$FW��DGYDQFLQJ�
HTXDOLW\�RI�RSSRUWXQLW\�EHWZHHQ�SHUVRQV�ZKR�VKDUH�D�UHOHYDQW�µSURWHFWHG�
FKDUDFWHULVWLF¶�DQG�WKRVH�ZKR�GR�QRW�VKDUH�LW��DQG�IRVWHULQJ�JRRG�UHODWLRQV�
EHWZHHQ�SHUVRQV�ZKR�VKDUH�D�UHOHYDQW�µSURWHFWHG�FKDUDFWHULVWLF¶�DQG�SHUVRQV�
ZKR�GR�QRW�VKDUH�LW���7KH�µSURWHFWHG�FKDUDFWHULVWLFV¶�DUH���DJH��GLVDELOLW\��
JHQGHU�UHDVVLJQPHQW��SUHJQDQF\��DQG�PDWHUQLW\��UDFH��UHOLJLRQ�RU�EHOLHI��VH[�
DQG�VH[XDO�RULHQWDWLRQ���7KH�&RXQFLO�DOVR�KDV�UHJDUG�WR�WKH�DGGLWLRQDO�
SURWHFWHG�FKDUDFWHULVWLF�RI�PDUULDJH�DQG�FLYLO�SDUWQHUVKLS�HYHQ�WKRXJK�WKLV�
GRHV�QRW�DSSO\�WR�FHUWDLQ�SDUWV�RI�WKH�SXEOLF�VHFWRU�HTXDOLW\�GXW\����
�

������ 7KH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�DFWLYHO\�DGYDQFHV�HTXDOLWLHV�DQG�
GLYHUVLW\�E\�KHOSLQJ�HQVXUH�WKH�FRXQFLO�UHDFKHV�DQG�KHDUV�IURP�D�GLYHUVH�
FURVV�VHFWLRQ�RI�UHVLGHQWV��,QFUHDVLQJ�UHVLGHQW�HQJDJHPHQW�KHOSV�WR�HQVXUH�
RXU�VHUYLFHV�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�RXU�FRPPXQLWLHV����

�
�
���� &RUSRUDWH�3DUHQWLQJ�
�
������ �7KH�FRXQFLO�H[SHFWV�SDUWQHU�RUJDQLVDWLRQV�LQ�WKH�9&)6(�DQG�SULYDWH�VHFWRUV�

WR�DJUHH�ZLWK�RXU�FRUSRUDWH�SDUHQWLQJ�SOHGJH�DQG�VXSSRUW�RXU�HQGHDYRXUV�WR�
UDLVH�RXWFRPHV�IRU�ORRNHG�DIWHU�FKLOGUHQ�DQG�FDUH�OHDYHUV���

�
�
���� &RQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�(QJDJHPHQW�

�
������ &RQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�HQJDJHPHQW�DUH�IXQGDPHQWDO�WR�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�

3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��,W�VHWV�RXW�KRZ�WKH�FRXQFLO�FDQ�KDYH�D�FORVHU�DQG�PRUH�
SURGXFWLYH�GLDORJXH�ZLWK�UHVLGHQWV��
�

������ $�GHOLYHUDEOH�RI�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�ZLOO�EH�DQ�XSGDWHG�QHZ�&RQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�
(QJDJHPHQW�6WUDWHJ\�WKDW�ZLOO�VHW�RXW�LQ�GHWDLO�WKH�ZRUN�UHTXLUHG�WR�DGYDQFH�
WKLV��7ZR�QHZ�SRVWV�KDYH�EHHQ�FUHDWHG�LQ�WKH�&RQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�(QJDJHPHQW�
WHDP�WR�FUHDWH�WKH�QHFHVVDU\�FDSDFLW\���
�

�
���� ,QVLJKW�
�
������ ,QVLJKW�LV�DOVR�D�NH\�HOHPHQW�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��DQG�D�

FRPSUHKHQVLYH�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�RI�WKH�DVVHWV�LQ�RXU�FRPPXQLWLHV�LV�

47

TGMH_4



��
�

IXQGDPHQWDO�WR�LWV�GHOLYHU\��&ROODWLQJ�DQG�PDSSLQJ�WKLV�GDWD�ZLOO�EH�DQ�RXWSXW�
RI�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�WKDW�ZLOO�EHQHILW�WKH�ZLGHU�FRXQFLO�DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�FRPPXQLW\���
�

�������(QYLURQPHQWDO�,PSDFW��
�

������7KHUH�DUH�QR�GLUHFW�HQYLURQPHQWDO�LPSOLFDWLRQV�IURP�QRWLQJ�WKH�
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV��,PSOHPHQWLQJ�WKH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�LQ�WKH�UHSRUW�ZLOO�OHDG�
WR�D�SRVLWLYH�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�FDUERQ�DQG�HFRORJ\�LPSDFW��RU�DW�OHDVW�LW�
LV�QHXWUDO��
�
�

��� %$&.*5281'�3$3(56�
�
���� 7KH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\������ZDV�DSSURYHG�DW�&RPPXQLW\�

/HDGHUVKLS�DQG�/LEUDULHV�&RPPLWWHH�RQ���-XQH��������
�

���� 7KH�6RFLDO�9DOXH�3ROLF\�����������ZDV�DSSURYHG�DW�3ROLF\�DQG�5HVRXUFHV�
&RPPLWWHH�RQ���'HFHPEHU��������

� �

48

TGMH_5



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

��
�

%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��

'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH��-DQXDU\������
�

�

,QWURGXFWLRQ��

�

7KH�IRXUWK�XSGDWH�WR�WKH�%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�ZDV�DSSURYHG�E\�
&RPPXQLW\�/HDGHUVKLS�DQG�/LEUDULHV�FRPPLWWHH�LQ�-XQH�������,W�VHWV�RXW�D�QHZ�YLVLRQ�IRU�
JUHDWHU�HQJDJHPHQW�ZLWK�RXU�UHVLGHQWV�DQG�FRPPXQLW\�JURXSV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�IXOILO�WKH�
FRPPLWPHQWV�LQ�WKH�%DUQHW�3ODQ�WR�ZRUN�LQ�D�PRUH�FROODERUDWLYH�DQG�SODFH�EDVHG�ZD\��

,W�LV�DQ�DPELWLRXV�VWUDWHJ\�WKDW�FRYHUV�D�EURDG�UDQJH�RI�VHUYLFHV�DQG�DFWLYLWLHV��,Q�RUGHU�WR�
NHHS�PHPEHUV�DSSUDLVHG�RI�WKH�SURJUHVV�LQ�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�LW��D�GHOLYHU\�SODQ�ZLOO�EH�
SUHVHQWHG�WR�FRPPLWWHH�HYHU\�VL[�PRQWKV��ZLWK�D�IXOO�XSGDWH�WR�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�LQ��������

�

7KH�GHOLYHU\�SODQ�LV�VWUXFWXUHG�LQWR�WKH�IRXU�WKHPHV�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��

x� �ŶĂďůŝŶŐ�ƉůĂĐĞͲďĂƐĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ���
x� ��ƐƚƌŽŶŐĞƌ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĂƌǇ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͕�ĨĂŝƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĞŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�;s�&^�Ϳ�

ƐĞĐƚŽƌ��
x� �ŶĂďůŝŶŐ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�ƉĂƌƚŝĐŝƉĂƚŝŽŶ���
x� hŶůŽĐŬŝŶŐ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��

���
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

49

TGMH_6



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

��
�

�ŶĂďůŝŶŐ�ƉůĂĐĞͲďĂƐĞĚ�ǁŽƌŬŝŶŐ���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
$�
FRPSUHKHQVLYH�
GDWDEDVH�RI�
9&)6(�VHFWRU�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV�
LQ�WKH�ERURXJK�

x� 6LQFH�WKH�FORVXUH�RI�WKH�
%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�
'LUHFWRU\��%&'��LQ�������
QR�VLQJOH�GDWDEDVH�RI�DOO�
9&)6(�JURXSV�LQ�WKH�
ERURXJK�KDV�EHHQ�
PDLQWDLQHG���

x� $�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�
XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�RI�WKH�
VHFWRU�LQ�HDFK�ORFDOLW\�LV�
HVVHQWLDO�WR�HIIHFWLYH�
SODFH�EDVHG�ZRUNLQJ��

x� 7KLV�QHHGV�WR�EH�D�VKDUHG�
UHVRXUFH�EHWZHHQ�FRXQFLO�
DQG�9&)6(�SDUWQHUV��DV�
ZHOO�DV�SURYLGLQJ�D�
SXEOLFO\�DFFHVVLEOH�
GLUHFWRU\�IRUPDW��

6WUDWHJ\�DQG�
(QJDJHPHQW�
�6(��7HDP�
%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU���

���0DUFK�
������

:KHQ�LW�ZDV�GHFRPPLVVLRQHG��WKH�%&'�FRQWDLQHG�MXVW�
RYHU�����UHFRUGV��7KHVH�KDYH�QRZ�EHHQ�FOHDQVHG�DQG�GH�
GXSOLFDWHG�EXW�ZH�NQRZ�WKH�GDWDEDVH�LV�LQFRPSOHWH�DQG�
OLNHO\�WR�EH�RXW�RI�GDWH��
�
7KH�GDWD�KDV�QRZ�EHHQ�SDVVHG�WR�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�SDUWQHU�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV�VR�WKDW�WKH\�FDQ�FURVV�UHIHUHQFH�ZLWK�WKHLU�
RZQ�UHFRUGV�DQG�ILOO�DQ\�JDSV��
�
,W�ZLOO�WKHQ�EH�ORDGHG�RQWR�WKH�/RFDO�,QVLJKW�WRRO�ZKLFK�
GLVSOD\V�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�PDSV��7KLV�ZLOO�DOORZ�XVHUV�WR�
VHDUFK�IRU�JURXSV�DQG�FRPPXQLW\�DVVHWV�LQ�ORFDOLWLHV�DQG�
HQDEOH�RWKHU�ORFDO�GDWD�WR�EH�RYHUOD\HG�DQG�DQDO\VHG�
WRJHWKHU����

50

TGMH_7



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
'HYHORS�D�
SURFHVV�
IUDPHZRUN�IRU�
SODFH�EDVHG�
ZRUNLQJ��

x� 7KH�%DUQHW�3ODQ�PDNHV�D�
FRPPLWPHQW�WR�ZRUNLQJ�LQ�
D�µSODFH�EDVHG¶�ZD\�
ZKHUHYHU�SRVVLEOH��7KH�
&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�
6WUDWHJ\�JRHV�IXUWKHU�LQ�
GHVFULELQJ�KRZ�
FRPPXQLW\�LQVLJKW��DVVHWV�
DQG�LQYROYHPHQW�FDQ�KHOS�
DFKLHYH�WKLV����

x� 7KH�FRXQFLO¶V�,QVLJKW�DQG�
,QWHOOLJHQFH��,	,��+XE�DUH�
D�FHQWUDO�UHVRXUFH�WKDW�
HQDEOHV�WKH�XVH�RI�GDWD�
LQVLJKW�LQ�SURMHFWV���

x� 3ODFH�EDVHG�SURMHFWV�DUH�
RIWHQ�VFRSHG�E\�DQDO\VLQJ�
GDWD�DERXW�D�SODFH�DQG�
FRPELQLQJ�UHVLGHQW�LQVLJKW�
DQG�FRPPXQLW\�DVVHW�
PDSSLQJ��

x� 7KH�/RFDO�,QVLJKW�WRRO�
PDQDJHG�E\�,	,�+XE��
HQDEOHV�D�ZLGH�YDULHW\�RI�
GHPRJUDSKLF�LQGLFDWRUV�WR�
EH�DQDO\VHG�E\�ZDUG��

6(�7HDP�
,	,�+XE�

,Q�
SURJUHVV��
ZLWK�
GHDGOLQH�RI�
-XQH������

7KH�6(�DQG�,	,�WHDPV�KDYH�PHW�LQ�D�VHULHV�RI�ZRUNVKRSV�
WR�EHJLQ�IRUPXODWLQJ�D�SURFHVV�IUDPHZRUN�IRU�SODFH�EDVHG�
ZRUNLQJ���
�
7KHUH�DUH�D�QXPEHU�RI�ZD\V�D�SODFH�EDVHG�SURMHFW�FDQ�
DULVH��2IWHQ��WKH\�DUH�LGHQWLILHG�E\�D�OHYHO�RI�VSHFLILF�QHHGV�
HYLGHQFHG�WKURXJK�LQGLFDWRUV�VXFK�DV�GHSULYDWLRQ��7KH\�
FDQ�DOVR�EH�OLQNHG�WR�UHJHQHUDWLRQ�RU�UHQHZDO��7KH�DLP�RI�
WKLV�ZRUN���DQG�WKH�LQYROYHPHQW�RI�WKH�6(�7HDP�DQG�
%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU���ZLOO�EH�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�SODFH�EDVHG�
SURMHFWV�LQYROYH�WKH�FRPPXQLW\���
�
7KH�IUDPHZRUN�ZLOO�EH�SLORWHG�RQ�IRUWKFRPLQJ�SURMHFWV��2QH�
H[DPSOH�ZLOO�EH�RQ�WKH�*UDKDPH�3DUN�HVWDWH�LQ�&ROLQGDOH�
ZKHUH�D�3XEOLF�+HDOWK�QHHGV�DVVHVVPHQW�KDV�EHHQ�FDUULHG�
RXW��7KLV�SURYLGHV�D�ORFDOLVHG�VHW�RI�HYLGHQFH�RI�WKH�
YDULRXV�KHDOWK�DQG�ZHOOEHLQJ�FKDOOHQJHV�IDFLQJ�UHVLGHQWV��
7KLV�ZLOO�LQIRUP�WKH�GHVLJQ�RI�PXOWLDJHQF\�LQWHUYHQWLRQV�WR�
DGGUHVV�WKHVH��
�
8OWLPDWHO\��WKH�DJUHHG�IUDPHZRUN�ZLOO�IRUP�SDUW�RI�WKH�
VWUDWHJ\�GHYHORSPHQW�JXLGDQFH�SURGXFHG�E\�WKH�6(�7HDP���
�
�

�
� �

51

TGMH_8



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

��ƐƚƌŽŶŐĞƌ�ƉĂƌƚŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĂƌǇ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͕�ĨĂŝƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ĞŶƚĞƌƉƌŝƐĞ�;s�&^�Ϳ�ƐĞĐƚŽƌ���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
$�QHZ�
DOOLDQFH�ZLWK�
%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU���

x� $Q�HQKDQFHG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�
SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLOO�LQFUHDVH�WKH�
UHDFK�DQG�LPSDFW�WKDW�WKH�
H[LVWLQJ�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�
SDUWQHUVKLS�FDQ�EULQJ�WR�WKH�
VHFWRU���

x� ,W�ZLOO�HQDEOH�PRUH�HIIHFWLYH�
VWUDWHJLF�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�IRU�
WKH�VHFWRU��ZLWK�WKH�FRXQFLO�
VHUYLQJ�DV�D�IRXUWK�SDUWQHU�
LQ�WKH�DOOLDQFH��

x� 'LUHFW�VXSSRUW�WR�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV�DQG�
FRPPXQLW\�JURXSV�ZLOO�EH�
LQFUHDVHG��7KLV�LQFOXGHV�
FDSDFLW\�EXLOGLQJ��WUDLQLQJ��
IXQGUDLVLQJ�DQG�EXVLQHVV�
GHYHORSPHQW�DGYLFH�����

x� ,QFUHDVHG�XVH�RI�VKDUHG�
GDWD�DFURVV�WKH�VHFWRU�DQG�
WKH�FRXQFLO�ZLOO�SURYLGH�
JUHDWHU�LQVLJKW�DERXW�
FRPPXQLW\�QHHGV�DQG�WKH�
ZRUN�RI�9&)6(�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV����

/%%�
%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU���

/DXQFKLQJ�
-DQXDU\������

)ROORZLQJ�WKH�DSSURYDO�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�
6WUDWHJ\�LQ�-XQH��3ROLF\�DQG�5HVRXUFHV�&RPPLWWHH�
DSSURYHG�D�EXGJHW�SURSRVDO�RI����������DW�LWV����-XO\�
PHHWLQJ��&RPELQHG�ZLWK�WKH�SUH�H[LVWLQJ�EXGJHW��WKLV�
PDNHV�D�WRWDO�RI����������DYDLODEOH�WR�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�
HDFK�\HDU���
�
)ROORZLQJ�WKLV�DQQRXQFHPHQW��WKH�SDUWQHU�RUJDQLVDWLRQV�
ZRUNHG�RQ�GHYHORSLQJ�D�VWUXFWXUH�DQG�VHUYLFH�RIIHU�WR�ILW�
WKH�EXGJHW��
�
0XFK�RI�WKLV�KDV�EHHQ�SXW�WRZDUGV�QHZ�FDSDFLW\�LQ�WKH�
SDUWQHU�RUJDQLVDWLRQV��7KLV�LV�D�FRPELQDWLRQ�RI�QHZ�
UROHV�DQG�DGGLWLRQDO�KRXUV�EHLQJ�DGGHG�WR�H[LVWLQJ�
SRVWV��,Q�WRWDO�WKLV�HTXDWHV�WR�DQ�DGGLWLRQDO�����IXOO�WLPH�
HTXLYDOHQW�SRVWV���
�
2YHU�WKH�ODVW�IHZ�PRQWKV��D�GHWDLOHG�0HPRUDQGXP�RI�
8QGHUVWDQGLQJ�KDV�EHHQ�GHYHORSHG��GHILQLQJ�WKH�
IXQFWLRQV�DQG�JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�QHZ�DOOLDQFH��7KHVH�
DUH�EDVHG�RQ�ILYH�REMHFWLYHV���
�
x� (IIHFWLYH�DQG�LQFOXVLYH�VXSSRUW�IRU�WKH�VHFWRU�
x� 6WURQJ�VHFWRU�YRLFH�DQG�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�
x� %HWWHU�FROODERUDWLRQ��
x� 6XVWDLQDEOH�UHVRXUFLQJ�DQG�VXSSRUW�
x� (IIHFWLYH�DQG�LQFOXVLYH�FRPPXQLW\�HQJDJHPHQW��

�
7KH�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�$OOLDQFH�ZLOO�RIILFLDOO\�ODXQFK�LQ�
HDUO\�������$�OLYH�ODXQFK�HYHQW�LV�SODQQHG�DQG�ZLOO�WDNH�
SODFH�RQFH�&RYLG�UHVWULFWLRQV�SHUPLW�LW����

52

TGMH_9



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
1HZ�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�
ZHEVLWH��

x� $�GHGLFDWHG�ZHE�UHVRXUFH�
IRU�WKH�DOOLDQFH�WKDW�ZRXOG�
SURYLGH�9&)6(�JURXSV�ZLWK�
RQOLQH�DFFHVV�WR��
x� &DSDFLW\�EXLOGLQJ�

UHVRXUFHV�
x� /RFDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�

OLQNV�WR�FHQWUDO�
UHVRXUFHV��VXFK�DV�
VDIHJXDUGLQJ�FRQWDFWV�
DQG�UHIHUUDO�SDWKZD\V��

x� )XQGLQJ�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�
�HJ�%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�
)XQG��

x� &RXQFLO�FRQVXOWDWLRQV�
x� )RRG�EDQN�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
x� /LQNV�WR�/RFDO�,QVLJKW�

7RRO��
�

/%%�
%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��

6FRSHG�DQG�
GHVLJQHG�
WKURXJKRXW�
�����ZLWK�D�
JRDO�WR�ODXQFK�
LQ�
$XWXPQ�:LQWHU�

$�IHZ�SUDFWLFDO�TXHVWLRQV�KDYH�WR�EH�DGGUHVVHG�LQLWLDOO\��
KRZ�WKH�VLWH�ZLOO�EH�UHVRXUFHG�DQG�ZKHUH�LW�ZLOO�EH�
KRVWHG���
�
2QFH�WKLV�LV�FRQILUPHG�WKHUH�ZLOO�EH�D�SURFHVV�RI�
GHYHORSPHQW�ZRUN�XQGHUWDNHQ��7KH�GHDGOLQH�KHUH�LV�
JHQHURXV�DQG�VRPH�FRQWHQW�FRXOG�ZHOO�JR�OLYH�HDUOLHU���
�
�

53

TGMH_10



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
)XUWKHULQJ�
XVH�RI�GDWD�
WRROV�DPRQJ�
%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�
PHPEHUV��

x� <RXQJ�%DUQHW�)RXQGDWLRQ�
DOUHDG\�XVH�D�9&)6(�
SHUIRUPDQFH�UHSRUWLQJ�WRRO�
FDOOHG�8SVKRW��7KLV�
FDSWXUHV�GDWD�RQ�WKH�W\SHV�
RI�SHRSOH�DFFHVVLQJ�
VHUYLFHV�SURYLGHG�E\�
FRPPXQLW\�RUJDQLVDWLRQV��,W�
DOVR�FDSWXUHV�PRQLWRULQJ�
DQG�HYDOXDWLRQ�GDWD�DERXW�
WKHLU�VHUYLFH�GHOLYHU\��$OO�RI�
WKLV�FDQ�EH�PDSSHG�DFURVV�
WKH�ERURXJK���

x� ,Q�FRPELQDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�
/RFDO�,QVLJKW�WRRO�WKLV�GDWD�
ZRXOG�SURYLGH�YHU\�XVHIXO�
LQVLJKW�LI�UROOHG�RXW�DFURVV�
WKH�ZKROH�VHFWRU��FXUUHQWO\�
MXVW�\RXQJ�SHRSOH¶V�JURXSV���
�

%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��

'HFLVLRQ�RQ�
OLFHQFH�
SXUFKDVH�E\�
)HEUXDU\�������
3RWHQWLDO�UROO�
RXW�RYHU�
ILQDQFLDO�\HDU�
��������
%7�'DWD�
2IILFHU�
UHFUXLWHG�E\�
0DUFK������

7KH�VXSSRUW�DYDLODEOH�WKURXJK�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�LV�
XQLYHUVDOO\�RIIHUHG�WR�DQ\�9&)6(�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�
ERURXJK��+RZHYHU��WKHUH�DUH�EHQHILWV�IURP�LW�
IXQFWLRQLQJ�DV�D�PHPEHUVKLS�VFKHPH��2QH�RI�WKHVH�
EHLQJ�WKH�VKDULQJ�RI�GDWD��8QGHUVWDQGLQJ�PRUH�DERXW�
WKH�ZRUN�EHLQJ�GHOLYHUHG�DFURVV�WKH�VHFWRU�ZLOO�HQDEOH�
%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�DQG�WKH�FRXQFLO�WR�EHWWHU�XQGHUVWDQG�
KRZ�WR�VXSSRUW�LW���
�
%DUQHW�&RXQFLO�LV�FRQVLGHULQJ�WKH�EHQHILWV�RI�IXQGLQJ�DQ�
DOOLDQFH�ZLGH�OLFHQFH�IRU�8SVKRW��$FFHVV�FRXOG�WKHQ�EH�
PDGH�DYDLODEOH�WR�DQ\�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�MRLQLQJ�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��7KLV�ZRXOG�RSHUDWH�XQGHU�D�VLQJOH�GDWD�
VKDULQJ�DJUHHPHQW�ZLWK�WKH�ORFDO�DXWKRULW\��DOORZLQJ�WKH�
GDWD�WR�EH�XVHG�LQ�FRXQFLO�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ���
�
$PRQJ�WKH�QHZ�UROHV�EHLQJ�UHFUXLWHG�WR�LQ�WKH�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�DOOLDQFH�LV�D�'DWD�2IILFHU�WR�RYHUVHH�WKLV�
ZRUN�����

54



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
%DUQHW�
&RPPXQLW\�
)XQG��

x� 6LQFH�WKH�RXWEUHDN�RI�WKH�
&RYLG����SDQGHPLF��%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�KDV�EHHQ�UXQQLQJ�
WKH�&RPPXQLW\�5HVSRQVH�
)XQG��)XQGHG�WKURXJK�
GRQDWLRQV�LW�KDV�VR�IDU�
SURYLGHG����������LQ�����
JUDQWV�WR�9&)6(�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV�RYHU����
IXQGLQJ�ZDYHV��

x� 'XULQJ�WKH�SDQGHPLF�WKH�
%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�
5HVSRQVH�)XQG�JUDQWHG�
VPDOO�DPRXQWV�RI�IXQGLQJ�WR�
PHHW�XUJHQW�QHHGV�
SUHVHQWHG�E\�WKH�SDQGHPLF�
:KLOH�WKH�LPSDFWV�RI�WKH�
SDQGHPLF�DUH�VWLOO�EHLQJ�IHOW�
DFURVV�WKH�VHFWRU��WKHUH�LV�
OHVV�QHHG�IRU�HPHUJHQF\�
IXQGLQJ��7KHUH�LV�WKHUHIRUH�
VSDFH�IRU�D�PRUH�JHQHUDO�
JUDQW�SRW�IRU�9&)6(�
DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��1HZ�JXLGHOLQHV�
DQG�FULWHULD�DUH�EHLQJ�
GHYHORSHG�DQG�ZLOO�EH�E\�
DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�SDQHO��
�

%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��

/DXQFKLQJ�
-DQXDU\�������

7KH�SURSRVHG�FULWHULD�IRU�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�)XQG�DUH�VHW�
RXW�EHORZ����
�
0DLQ�*UDQW�
*UDQWV�RI�XS�WR���������WR�IXQG��

x� 0HHWLQJ�HPHUJLQJ�QHHG�
x� 5H�VWDUWLQJ�D�VXFFHVVIXO�LQLWLDWLYH�WKDW�ZDV�KDOWHG�

GXH�WR�&RYLG��
x� 8SVFDOLQJ�RI�DQ�H[LVWLQJ�SURMHFW�ZLWK�SURYHQ�WUDFN�

UHFRUG�WR�DLG�UHFRYHU\�
x� 'HYHORSLQJ�HPRWLRQDO�ZHOOEHLQJ�DQG�UHVLOLHQFH�
x� (QKDQFLQJ�VRFLDO�LQFOXVLRQ��
x� 1HZ�SURMHFWV�WKDW�VXSSRUW�UHVLGHQWV¶�UHFRYHU\�IURP�

WKH�LPSDFWV�RI�WKH�SDQGHPLF���HJ�D�IRRG�
FRRSHUDWLYH��

�

6PDOO�*UDQW��

,W�LV�SURSRVHG�WKDW�VPDOO�JUDQWV�RI�XS�WR������ZLOO�EH�
PDGH�DYDLODEOH�VPDOOHU�SURMHFWV�WKDW�PHHW�HPHUJHQF\�
QHHG�DQG�LPSURYH�FRPPXQLW\�UHVLOLHQFH����

�

�

55

TGMH_11



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

%DUQHW�)RRG�
+XE��

x� 7KH�)RRG�+XE�LV�DQ�
LQQRYDWLYH�SDUWQHU�SURMHFW�
GHOLYHUHG�E\�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��,W�WDFNOHV�IRRG�
LQVHFXULW\�E\�HQVXULQJ�D�
VWDEOH�VRXUFH�RI�VXSSOLHV�WR�
D�QHWZRUN�RI����IRRG�EDQNV�
DV�ZHOO�DV����FRPPXQLW\�
JURXSV�DURXQG�WKH�ERURXJK�
WKDW�SURYLGH�FRRNHG�PHDOV����

x� 7KH�+XE�DOVR�FRQWULEXWHV�
VLJQLILFDQWO\�WR�ZDVWH�
UHGXFWLRQ���FRQWULEXWLQJ�D�
VDYLQJ�RI�������WRQQHV�RI�
&2��WR�GDWH��

x� 2SHUDWLRQDO�VLQFH�
1RYHPEHU������IURP�WKH�
VLWH�RI�WKH�IRUPHU�(DVW�
%DUQHW�OLEUDU\��LW�LV�FXUUHQWO\�
IXQGHG�E\�WKH�FRXQFLO�XQWLO�
HQG�RI�6HSW�������

x� ,W�RSHUDWHV�ZLWK�D�PLQLPXP�
RI�SDLG�VWDII�DQG�XWLOLVHV�
YROXQWHHUV�WR�NHHS�FRVWV�WR�
D�PLQLPXP��
�

%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��

'HFLVLRQ�RQ�
IXWXUH�+XE�
IXQGLQJ�E\�
$SULO������

7KH�FRQFHSW�RI�WKH�+XE�JUHZ�RXW�RI�WKH�ZRUN�GRQH�
GXULQJ�WKH�ILUVW�ORFNGRZQ�RI������ZKHQ�WKH�&RYLG�
&RPPXQLW\�5HVSRQVH�SURJUDPPH�VHW�XS�D�
GLVWULEXWLRQ�FHQWUH��WR�GHOLYHU�IRRG�SDUFHOV�WR�VKLHOGLQJ�
UHVLGHQWV��.QRZQ�DV�WKH�(PHUJHQF\�6XSSOLHV�+XE��LW�
DOVR�GHOLYHUHG�WR�IRRG�EDQNV��$QG�DV�VKLHOGLQJ�
UHVWULFWLRQV�OLIWHG�WKLV�EHFDPH�LWV�PDLQ�IXQFWLRQ��7KH�
EHQHILWV�RI�WKLV�VHUYLFH�WR�ERWK�IRRG�VHFXULW\�DQG�
IRRGEDQN�VXVWDLQDELOLW\�ZHUH�VRRQ�DSSDUHQW��7KH�
FRXQFLO�GHFLGHG�WR�KDQG�RYHU�WKH�UXQQLQJ�RI�WKH�VHUYLFH�
WR�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU���

6LQFH�ODXQFKLQJ�LQ�1RYHPEHU������WKH�)RRG�+XE�KDV�
GLVWULEXWHG�����WRQQHV�RI�IRRG��7KLV�LV�HTXLYDOHQW�WR�
����������PHDOV��RU�DSSUR[LPDWHO\������������LQ�
YDOXH����

7KH�+XE�DOVR�VXSSRUWV�VXVWDLQDELOLW\�DQG�ZDVWH�
UHGXFWLRQ��,W�UHGXFHV�HPLVVLRQV�E\�FXWWLQJ�GHOLYHU\�
MRXUQH\V�DQG�DOO�WKH�IRRG�LW�GLVWULEXWHV�LV�VXUSOXV�WKDW�
ZRXOG�RWKHUZLVH�HQG�XS�LQ�ODQGILOO��$Q\�IRRG�LW�FDQ¶W�
GLVWULEXWH�LV�GLVSRVHG�RI�WKURXJK�DQ�DQDHURELF�GLJHVWHU�
IDFLOLW\�LQ�D�QHLJKERXULQJ�ERURXJK�RU�VHQW�WR�DOORWPHQWV�
IRU�FRPSRVWLQJ��

$V�SDUW�RI�WKH�ERURXJK¶V�)RRG�6HFXULW\�:RUNLQJ�*URXS�
OHG�E\�3XEOLF�+HDOWK��%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�WKH�+XE�
FRQWULEXWHV�YDOXDEOH�WDNH�XS�GDWD�IURP�WKH�IRRG�EDQNV�
LW�VHUYHV��7KLV�HQDEOHV�WKH�JURXS�WR�PDS�IRRG�LQVHFXULW\�
DQG�WKH�W\SHV�RI�IRRGEDQN�XVHUV�DURXQG�WKH�ERURXJK�����

,QFUHDVLQJO\�WKH�+XE�LQWHQGV�WR�ZRUN�WRZDUGV�UHGXFLQJ�
GHPDQG�IRU�IRRGEDQNV�WKURXJK�HGXFDWLRQ�DQG�DGYLFH��

,Q������WKH�+XE�KDV�DOVR�VXSSRUWHG�WKH�FRXQFLO¶V�
%$&(�KROLGD\�VFKHPHV�ZLWK�WKH�VXSSO\�RI�IUHVK�IUXLW�
DQG�PHDO�NLWV� �

56

TGMH_12



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
,PSOHPHQWLQJ�
WKH�%DUQHW�
)DLWK�
&RYHQDQW��

x� %DUQHW�ZDV�WKH�ILUVW�/RQGRQ�
%URXJK�WR�DGRSW�WKH�$OO�
3DUOLDPHQWDU\�3DUW\�
&RYHQDQW�IRU�(QJDJHPHQW�
EHWZHHQ�)DLWK�&RPPXQLWLHV�
DQG�/RFDO�$XWKRULWLHV�LQ�
�������

x� 7KH�&RPPXQLW\�
3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�
UHFRJQLVHG�WKDW�DZDUHQHVV�
RI�WKH�FRYHQDQW�KDG�ZDQHG�
LQ�UHFHQW�\HDUV�DQG�
FRPPLWWHG�WKH�FRXQFLO�WR�
UHIUHVKLQJ�LW���

x� 7KH�GRFXPHQW�LV�FR�VLJQHG�
ZLWK�%DUQHW�0XOWL�)DLWK�
)RUXP�DQG�LQFOXGHV�SOHGJHV�
IURP�ERWK��7KH�FRXQFLO¶V�
FRPPLWPHQWV�LQFOXGH�
GHVLJQLQJ�VWUDWHJLHV�WR�
LQYROYH�PRUH�IDLWK�JURXSV�LQ�
FRQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�WR�HQVXUH�
PHPEHUV�RI�DOO�UHOLJLRQV�DQG�
FXOWXUHV�DUH�LQFOXGHG�
HTXDOO\��

6(�7HDP�
%0))�
9&)6(�

&RYHQDQW�UH�
VLJQHG�
1RYHPEHU�
�����
,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ�
SODQ�WR�EH�
GHYHORSHG�-DQ�
0DUFK������

$�UH�VLJQLQJ�FHUHPRQ\�ZDV�KHOG�DW�+HQGRQ�7RZQ�+DOO�
RQ����1RYHPEHU�������WKH�ILUVW�GD\�RI�,QWHUIDLWK�:HHN����
,Q�WKH�QHZ�\HDU��WKH�6(�7HDP�ZLOO�ZRUN�ZLWK�%0))�WR�
DJUHH�D�VHW�RI�DFWLRQV�WR�HQVXUH�WKH�SOHGJHV�LQ�WKH�
FRYHQDQW�DUH�GHOLYHUHG�RQ��7KLV�ZLOO�DOVR�KHOS�WR�HQVXUH�
WKDW�WKHUH�LV�PRUH�FRRUGLQDWHG�DQG�VWUDWHJLF�VXSSRUW�IRU�
WKH�IDLWK�VHFWRU�IURP�WKH�FRXQFLO�DQG�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU���

57

TGMH_13



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
0DUNLQJ�
IHVWLYDOV�DQG�
FXOWXUDO�
DZDUHQHVV�
GD\V��

x� $Q�DJUHHG�SURJUDPPH�RI�
PDUN�QRWDEOH�GDWHV�ZLOO�EH�
PDUNHG�E\�WKH�FRXQFLO�
WKURXJKRXW�WKH�\HDU��

x� 7KH�HPSKDVLV�ZLOO�EH�RQ�
UHOLJLRXV�IHVWLYDOV�DQG�RWKHU�
NH\�IDLWK�GDWHV�

6(�7HDP�
([WHUQDO�
&RPPV��
�

3URJUDPPH�
DJUHHG�
-DQXDU\������
�

&RQVXOWDWLRQ�KDV�DOUHDG\�WDNHQ�SODFH�ZLWK�%0))�LQ�
RUGHU�WR�LGHQWLI\�WKH�PRVW�VLJQLILFDQW�GDWHV�LQ�WKH�IDLWK�
FDOHQGDU���
�
0DQ\�FRXQFLOV�DOVR�PDUN�RWKHU�NH\�FXOWXUDO�HYHQWV�VXFK�
DV�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�:RPHQ¶V�'D\��7KH�GUDIW�SURJUDPPH�
ZLOO�LQFOXGH�VRPH�RI�WKHVH�WRR���
�
7KH�SURJUDPPH�ZLOO�EH�GHYHORSHG�LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�([WHUQDO�
&RPPXQLFDWLRQV¶�SODQV�IRU�KRZ�WKH�FRXQFLO�PDUNV�
QRWDEOH�GDWHV�WKURXJK�LWV�RZQ�VRFLDO�PHGLD�SRVWV�DQG�
E\�DPSOLI\LQJ�WKRVH�RI�SDUWQHU�RUJDQLVDWLRQV���
��
��

�

�

� �

58

TGMH_14



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

�ŶĂďůŝŶŐ�ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ�ƉĂƌƚŝĐŝƉĂƚŝŽŶ�����
,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
8SGDWH�WKH�
&RQVXOWDWLRQ�
DQG�
(QJDJHPHQW�
6WUDWHJ\�

x� 7KH�FRXQFLO¶V�&RQVXOWDWLRQ�
DQG�(QJDJHPHQW�6WUDWHJ\�
�&(6��ZDV�ODVW�SXEOLVKHG�LQ�
�������

x� :KLOH�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�
3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�
FRYHUV�D�ORW�RI�WKH�VDPH�
FRQWHQW��WKH�&(6�LV�PRUH�
IRFXVHG�DQG�FRQWDLQV�D�
JUHDWHU�OHYHO�RI�RSHUDWLRQ�
GHWDLO���

x� $Q�XSGDWH�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�
EULQJ�LW�LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�WKH�
&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�
6WUDWHJ\�DQG�WR�VHW�RXW�QHZ�
DFWLRQV�VXFK�DV�VRPH�RI�
WKRVH�EHORZ���

6(�7HDP�� 8QGHUZD\���
'UDIW�&(�
6WUDWHJ\�ZLOO�
EH�GLVFXVVHG�
DW�3	5�
&RPPLWWHH�LQ�
)HEUXDU\������

$V�ZLWK�WKH�UHFHQWO\�XSGDWHG�(TXDOLWLHV�'LYHUVLW\�DQG�
,QFOXVLRQ�3ROLF\��VXFK�D�VXEVWDQWLDO�SHULRG�RI�WLPH�KDG�
HODSVHG�VLQFH�WKH�ODVW�XSGDWH�WKDW�WKH�SURFHVV�RI�
UHYLVLQJ�WKH�&(6�EHJDQ�ZLWK�D�SHULRG�RI�GHVN�UHVHDUFK��
7KH�WHDP�ORRNHG�DW�VLPLODU�VWUDWHJLHV�LQ�RWKHU�ORFDO�
DXWKRULWLHV�WR�JDLQ�DZDUHQHVV�RI�DQ\�QHZ�WKLQNLQJ�DQG�
PHWKRGV�ZH�FRXOG�OHDUQ�IURP���
�
7KH�VWUDWHJ\�LV�QRZ�EHLQJ�GUDIWHG�DQG�ZLOO�EH�SUHVHQWHG�
WR�3	5�&RPPLWWHH�LQ�)HEUXDU\�VHHNLQJ�DSSURYDO�WR�
FRQVXOW���

,QFUHDVH�
FDSDFLW\�LQ�
WKH�
&RQVXOWDWLRQ�
DQG�
(QJDJHPHQW�
WHDP���

x� &RQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�
(QJDJHPHQW�LV�D�VXE�WHDP�
ZLWKLQ�WKH�FRXQFLO¶V�6WUDWHJ\�
DQG�(QJDJHPHQW�WHDP��,W�
KDV�FRUSRUDWH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�
IRU�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�DQ\�
HQJDJHPHQW�DFWLYLW\�WKDW�
JDWKHUV�UHVLGHQW�LQVLJKW����

x� 7KH�DLPV�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�
3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�DUH�
GHSHQGHQW�RQ�HQJDJLQJ�
UHVLGHQWV�PHDQLQJIXOO\�DQG�
HIIHFWLYHO\��*UHDWHU�FDSDFLW\�
LQ�WKH�WHDP�ZLOO�HQDEOH�
PRUH�RI�WKLV�ZRUN�WR�EH�
GHOLYHUHG�DQG�FRRUGLQDWHG��

6(�7HDP��� (QJDJHPHQW�
2IILFHU�
DSSRLQWHG�
'HFHPEHU�
�����DQG�
VWDUWLQJ�0DUFK�
������
5HVHDUFK�'DWD�
2IILFHU�
UHFUXLWPHQW�
EHJLQV�
)HEUXDU\������

7ZR�QHZ�SRVWV�ZHUH�GHVLJQHG�WR�FRPSOHPHQW�WKH�
H[LVWLQJ�WHDP��7KH�ILUVW�RI�WKHVH�LV�D�&RPPXQLW\�
(QJDJHPHQW�2IILFHU��7KLV�SRVW�ZLOO�KHOS�WR�GHOLYHU�LQ�
SHUVRQ�HQJDJHPHQW�ZKHUH�SRVVLEOH�DQG�ZRUN�ZLWK�
VHOGRP�KHDUG�FRPPXQLWLHV�WR�HQVXUH�WKH\�KDYH�HTXDO�
RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�YRLFH�WKHLU�YLHZV��7KLV�RIILFHU�ZLOO�DOVR�
ZRUN�ZLWK�HQJDJHPHQW�SDUWQHUV�LQ�WKH�FRXQFLO�DQG�
%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�$OOLDQFH�WR�HQVXUH�HQJDJHPHQW�
DFWLYLWLHV�DUH�MRLQHG�XS�DQG�IROORZ�EHVW�SUDFWLFH���
�
7KH�VHFRQG�UROH�LV�D�UHVHDUFK�GDWD�DQDO\VW��7KLV�SRVW�
ZLOO�KHOS�WR�SURFHVV�WKH�LQFUHDVHG�YROXPH�RI�UHVLGHQW�
LQVLJKW�WKDW�LV�JHQHUDWHG��DQG�WR�UHSRUW�DQG�YLVXDOLVH�WKLV�
GDWD���

59

TGMH_15



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
&LWL]HQV�
3DQHO�DQG�
5HVLGHQW�
3HUFHSWLRQ�
6XUYH\�

x� $�SULRULW\�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�
3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�LV�
HQVXULQJ�UHVLGHQW�LQVLJKW�LV�
UREXVW�DQG�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH���

x� 2SHQ�VXUYH\V�DWWUDFW�VHOI�
VHOHFWLQJ�UHVSRQGHQWV�DQG�
WKLV�FDQ�ELDV�WKH�UHVXOWV�
WRZDUGV�FHUWDLQ�YLHZSRLQWV�
WKDW�DUH�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�
UHIOHFWLYH�RI�WKH�ZKROH�
FRPPXQLW\��

x� 7KH�VWUDWHJ\�UHFRPPHQGV�
WKH�FRXQFLO�FRQGXFW�UHJXODU�
ZDYHV�RI�WKH�5HVLGHQWV�
3HUFHSWLRQ�6XUYH\��536��
DQG�UHLQVWDWHV�WKH�&LWL]HQV�
3DQHO�7KLV�LV�D�VWDWLVWLFDOO\�
UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�GDWDEDVH�RI�
UHVLGHQWV�WKDW�FDQ�EH�XVHG�
WR�UHFUXLW�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�DQG�
HQJDJHPHQW�DXGLHQFHV���

6(�7HDP�� $XWXPQ������
536�UHSRUWLQJ�
LQ�-DQXDU\�
�����
&LWL]HQV�3DQHO�
LQ�SODFH�E\�
0DUFK������

$V�SURSRVHG�LQ�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��
WKH�536�KDV�QRZ�EHHQ�UHLQVWDWHG�RQ�D�ELDQQXDO�EDVLV��
,W�ZLOO�EH�FRQGXFWHG�HYHU\�WZR�\HDUV�ZLWK�DQ�HQODUJHG�
VDPSOH�RI������UHVLGHQWV��7KLV�ZLOO�DOORZ�IRU�D�FHUWDLQ�
DPRXQW�RI�ZDUG�OHYHO�DQDO\VLV�DQG�ZLOO�JLYH�PXFK�ULFKHU�
LQVLJKW�LQWR�UHVLGHQW�RSLQLRQ�DFURVV�WKH�ERURXJK���
�
'HYHORSLQJ�DQG�PDLQWDLQLQJ�WKH�&LWL]HQV�3DQHO�ZDV�
SUHYLRXVO\�XQGHUWDNHQ�E\�D�FRPPLVVLRQHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�
UHVHDUFK�FRPSDQ\��7KH�LQWHQWLRQ�QRZ�LV�WKDW�WKLV�ZLOO�EH�
WKH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�RI�WKH�5HVHDUFK�'DWD�2IILFHU�ZKHQ�
DSSRLQWHG���

,QFUHDVLQJ�
HQJDJHPHQW�
ZLWK�5HVLGHQW�
)RUXPV��

x� 7KH�FRXQFLOV�WKUHH�
FRQVWLWXHQF\�5HVLGHQWV�
)RUXPV�DUH�RIWHQ�SRRUO\�
DWWHQGHG�DQG�WKH�SURSRVDOV�
DQG�TXHVWLRQV�IURP�
UHVLGHQWV�WHQG�WR�EH�QDUURZ�
LQ�WKHLU�UDQJH�RI�WRSLFV���

x� 7KHUH�LV�VLJQLILFDQW�
SRWHQWLDO�WR�XVH�WKHVH�
IRUXPV�WR�LQYROYH�PRUH�RI�
WKH�SXEOLF�LQ�WKH�EXVLQHVV�RI�
ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW���

6(�7HDP��
*RYHUQDQFH��

&RPPHQFLQJ�
-DQ�0DUFK�
�����
,PSOHPHQWHG�
PLG�ODWH������

&RQYHUVDWLRQV�KDYH�DOUHDG\�WDNHQ�SODFH�EHWZHHQ�
*RYHUQDQFH�DQG�6(�7HDP�DERXW�WKH�5HVLGHQWV�)RUXPV�
DQG�KRZ�WKH\�FRXOG�EH�LPSURYHG���
�
7KLV�ZLOO�EH�D�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�RI�WKH�QHZ�&RPPXQLW\�
(QJDJHPHQW�2IILFHU�ZKHQ�WKDW�SHUVRQ�FRPHV�LQWR�SRVW���
�
7KH�FKDQJHV�WR�HOHFWRUDO�ZDUG�ERXQGDULHV�DQG�
IRUWKFRPLQJ�ORFDO�HOHFWLRQV�ZLOO�SUREDEO\�PHDQ�WKDW�DQ\�
FKDQJHV�WR�5HVLGHQW�)RUXPV�ZLOO�QRW�EH�LPSOHPHQWHG�
XQWLO�WKH�VXPPHU�RI������DW�WKH�HDUOLHVW��

60

TGMH_16



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
9ROXQWHHULQJ�
6WUDWHJ\��

x� $�NH\�SDUW�RI�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�VLQFH�LWV�LQFHSWLRQ�
LQ������KDV�EHHQ�WKH�
SURYLVLRQ�RI�WKH�
9ROXQWHHULQJ�%DUQHW�
VHUYLFH���

x� 7KH�&RYLG����SDQGHPLF�
KDV�JHQHUDWHG�D�
JURXQGVZHOO�RI�UHVLGHQW�
YROXQWHHUV�ZLWK�QXPEHUV�
UHJLVWHUHG�WR�YROXQWHHU�
FXUUHQWO\�VWDQGLQJ�DW�
DURXQG��������

x� $�VWUDWHJ\�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�
HQVXUH�ZH�EXLOG�RQ�WKLV��
DQG�HQVXUH�ZH�PD[LPLVH�
WKH�EHQHILWV�RI�YROXQWHHULQJ�
±�ERWK�IRU�YROXQWHHUV�DQG�
WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQV�WKDW�XVH�
WKHP��

9ROXQWHHULQJ�
%DUQHW��
6(�7HDP��

:RUN�
FRPPHQFHV�
-DQXDU\������
6WUDWHJ\�
ODXQFKHG�LQ�
9ROXQWHHUV¶�
:HHN��-XQH�
�����

7KH�VWUDWHJ\�ZLOO�EH�GHYHORSHG�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�
9ROXQWHHULQJ�%DUQHW�DQG�ZLOO�EH�DQ�RXWSXW�RI�WKH�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�DOOLDQFH���
�
7KH�SURFHVV�RI�GHYHORSLQJ�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�ZLOO�FRPPHQFH�
ZLWK�D�SHULRG�RI�LQVLJKW�JDWKHULQJ�RYHU�WKH�ILUVW�WKUHH�
PRQWKV�RI�������7KLV�ZLOO�LQYROYH�VXUYH\V�RI�UHVLGHQW�
YROXQWHHUV��FRXQFLO�VWDII��ERWK�WKRVH�ZKR�KDYH�
YROXQWHHUHG�DQG�WKRVH�ZKR�KDYH�QRW��DQG�9&)6(�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV����
�
7KLV�LQVLJKW�ZLOO�LQIRUP�WKH�GLUHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�VWUDWHJ\�DQG�
LQGLFDWH�ZKHUH�LW�VKRXOG�IRFXV��7KH�VWUDWHJ\�ZLOO�OLNHO\�
DGGUHVV�WKH�RQJRLQJ�REMHFWLYHV�RI�UDLVLQJ�YROXQWHHU�
QXPEHUV�DQG�LPSURYLQJ�YROXQWHHU�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�
DFFUHGLWDWLRQ��,W�ZLOO�DOVR�ORRN�DW�FRUSRUDWH�YROXQWHHULQJ�
E\�FRXQFLO�VWDII�DQG�RWKHU�ORFDO�RUJDQLVDWLRQV�DQG�
HQVXULQJ�WKDW�9ROXQWHHULQJ�%DUQHW�LV�WKH�UHFRJQLVHG�
µRQH�VWRS¶�UHVRXUFH�IRU�YROXQWHHULQJ�LQ�WKH�ERURXJK���

61

TGMH_17



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
+HDOWK�
&KDPSLRQV��

x� %DUQHW�&RXQFLO�3XEOLF�
+HDOWK�WHDP�FRPPLVVLRQHG�
WKH�&RYLG����+HDOWK�
&KDPSLRQV�SURJUDPPH�LQ�
6HSWHPEHU������WR�VXSSRUW�
WKH�&RYLG�UHVSRQVH�LQ�
%DUQHW�DQG�WR�DGGUHVV�
KHDOWK�LQHTXDOLWLHV��

x� $URXQG�����UHVLGHQWV�DUH�
VLJQHG�XS�WR�EH�+HDOWK�
&KDPSLRQV�DQG�ZRUN�WR�
VKDUH�YLWDO�SXEOLF�KHDOWK�
PHVVDJHV�LQ�WKHLU�
FRPPXQLWLHV�DQG�VRFLDO�
QHWZRUNV�

x� 7KH�SURJUDPPH�LV�
GHOLYHUHG�E\�9ROXQWHHULQJ�
%DUQHW�XQGHU�FRQWUDFW�IURP�
WKH�FRXQFLO��

3XEOLF�+HDOWK�
9ROXQWHHULQJ�
%DUQHW��

2QJRLQJ� ,Q�VXPPHU������WKH�+HDOWK�&KDPSLRQV�SURJUDPPH�
ZDV�UHYLHZHG��,Q�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&KDPSLRQV�
WKHPVHOYHV�LW�ZDV�GHFLGHG�WR�EURDGHQ�WKH�IRFXV�RI�WKHLU�
ZRUN�IURP�&RYLG�UHVSRQVH�WR�µ&RYLG�UHVLOLHQFH¶����

� �

62

TGMH_18



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

hŶůŽĐŬŝŶŐ�ƌĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
6RFLDO�
,QYHVWPHQW�
6WUDWHJ\�

x� 7KH�FRXQFLO�SURYLGHV�
IXQGLQJ�WR�WKH�9&)6(�
VHFWRU�LQ�D�QXPEHU�RI�
GLIIHUHQW�ZD\V��DQG�WKH�
RYHUDOO�LQYHVWPHQW�KDV�
ULVHQ�VLJQLILFDQWO\�LQ�WKH�
ODVW�WZR�\HDUV��

x� �6RPH�RI�WKLV�LV�GLUHFW�
IXQGLQJ�WKURXJK�JUDQWV�DQG�
FRPPLVVLRQLQJ��EXW�LW�FDQ�
DOVR�EH�WKURXJK�SURFHVVHV�
WKDW�UHGLUHFW�UHVRXUFH��VXFK�
DV�VRFLDO�YDOXH�DQG�&,/���

x� $Q�REMHFWLYH�RI�WKH�
&RPPXQLW\�,QQRYDWLRQV�
DQG�)XQGLQJ�0DQDJHU�SRVW�
LV�WR�PDLQWDLQ�RYHUVLJKW�RI�
DOO�RI�WKH�ZD\V�WKH�FRXQFLO�
WKH�VHFWRU�

6(�7HDP�� 6RFLDO�
,QYHVWPHQW�
6WUDWHJ\�
GUDIWHG�E\�
6XPPHU�������

0XFK�KDV�FKDQJHG�LQ�WKH�ZD\�WKH�FRXQFLO�IXQGV�WKH�
9&)6(�LQ�WKH�ODVW�WZR�\HDUV��7KHVH�LQFOXGH�WKH�
HVWDEOLVKPHQW�RI�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�,QQRYDWLRQ�)XQG��
%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�)XQG��IRUPDOO\�%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�
5HVSRQVH�)XQG��WKH�LQFUHDVHG�LQYHVWPHQW�LQWR�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU�DQG�WKH�YDULRXV�QHZ�LQLWLDWLYHV�LQWURGXFHG�LQ�
UHVSRQVH�WR�WKH�&RYLG�SDQGHPLF���
�
,W�LV�D�FRPSOH[�SLFWXUH�WKDW�QHHGV�WR�EH�
FRPSUHKHQVLYHO\�PDSSHG��7KLV�ZLOO�HQDEOH�WKH�FRXQFLO�
WR�PDNH�WKH�EHVW�XVH�RI�WKH�UHVRXUFHV�DYDLODEOH�DQG�
GLUHFW�9&)6(�RUJDQLVDWLRQV�WR�WKH�PRVW�DSSURSULDWH�
VRXUFH�RI�VXSSRUW���
�
7KH�&RPPXQLW\�,QQRYDWLRQV�DQG�)XQGLQJ�0DQDJHU�ZLOO�
XQGHUWDNH�D�PDSSLQJ�H[HUFLVH�DQG�XVH�WKH�LQVLJKW�WR�
SURGXFH�D�6RFLDO�,QYHVWPHQW�6WUDWHJ\��7KLV�ZLOO�VHW�RXW�
KRZ�ZH�XVH�WKH�UHVRXUFHV�DYDLODEOH�WR�XV�WR�LQYHVW�LQ�
RXU�FRPPXQLWLHV��HQDEOH�SURMHFWV�WKDW�IXUWKHU�VRFLDO�
RXWFRPHV�DQG�HQVXUH�WKH�KHDOWK�DQG�VXVWDLQDELOLW\�RI�
RXU�9&)6(�VHFWRU���7KLV�ZRUN�ZLOO�EH�VXSSRUWHG�E\�
%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU��

63

TGMH_19



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
&RPPXQLW\�
,QQRYDWLRQ�
)XQG����

x� %DUQHW�&RXQFLO�DQG�%DUQHW�
,QWHJUDWHG�&DUH�
3DUWQHUVKLS��,&3���
VXSSRUWHG�E\�%DUQHW�
7RJHWKHU��ODXQFKHG�WKH�
&RPPXQLW\�,QQRYDWLRQ�
)XQG��&,)��LQ�)HEUXDU\�
������

x� ,W�LV�LQWHQGHG�WR�VXSSRUW�
SURMHFWV�DQG�LQLWLDWLYHV�LQ�
WKH�FRPPXQLW\�WKDW�PHHW�
KHDOWK�DQG�ZHOOEHLQJ�
RXWFRPHV�GHILQHG�E\�WKH�
,&3���

x� 2QH�IXQGLQJ�URXQG�KDG�
DOUHDG\�WDNHQ�SODFH�ZKHQ�
WKH�&RPPXQLW\�
3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�ZDV�
SXEOLVKHG��7KLV�VDZ�VHYHQ�
SURMHFWV�IXQGHG�ZLWK�D�WRWDO�
DZDUG�YDOXH�RI����������

6(�7HDP��� 5RXQG���
DZDUGV�LQ�
-DQXDU\������
5RXQG���
SULRULWLHV�
DJUHHG�E\�
0DUFK������LQ�
WLPH�IRU�SUH�
HOHFWLRQ�
SURPRWLRQ���
5RXQG���
ODXQFKHG�LQ�
0D\�-XQH�
�����
�
�

7KHUH�ZDV�FRQVLGHUDEOH�OHDUQLQJ�IURP�WKH�ILUVW�URXQG�RI�
WKH�&,)��ZKLFK�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�,QQRYDWLRQV�DQG�)XQGLQJ�
0DQDJHU�ZDV�DEOH�WR�LPSOHPHQW�LQ�SODQQLQJ�IRU�5RXQG�
���7KLV�PHDQW�WKDW�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�SURFHVV�ZDV�HDVLHU�
DQG�JHQHUDOO\�UDQ�PRUH�VPRRWKO\��7KH�IXQG�KDG�DOVR�
EHFRPH�PRUH�ZHOO�NQRZQ�E\�WKH�WLPH�WKH�VHFRQG�URXQG�
ODXQFKHG�LQ�2FWREHU�������&RQVHTXHQWO\��WKH�UHVSRQVH�
WR�WKLV�URXQG�ZDV�PXFK�ELJJHU�WKDQ�WKH�ILUVW���
�
$�WRWDO�RI����DSSOLFDWLRQV�ZHUH�UHFHLYHG��ZLWK�D�
FRPELQHG�YDOXH�RI�������������2I�WKHVH�����ZHUH�
VXFFHVVIXO��ZLWK�D�FRPELQHG�WRWDO�DZDUG�RI�
��������������
�
$�JRRG�PL[�RI�RUJDQLVDWLRQV�DQG�SURMHFWV�ZHUH�IXQGHG��
ZLWK�PDQ\�SURSRVDOV�HPSKDVLVLQJ�PHQWDO�KHDOWK�DV�D�
SULRULW\�RXWFRPH���
�
:KLOH�WKHVH�QHZ�SURMHFWV�EHLQJ�WR�PRELOLVH��HYDOXDWLRQ�
RI�WKH�LQLWLDO�URXQG�RI�IXQGLQJ�ZLOO�EH�WDNLQJ�SODFH�WKLV�
\HDU��$�WKLUG�URXQG�RI�WKH�&,)�ZLOO�EH�ODXQFKHG�DIWHU�WKH�
ORFDO�HOHFWLRQV�LQ�0D\��7KLV�ZLOO�EH�SXEOLFLVHG���DORQJ�
ZLWK�D�QHZ�VHW�RI�,&3�IXQGLQJ�SULRULWLHV���EHIRUH�WKH�SUH�
HOHFWLRQ�SHULRG�FRPPHQFH���
�
�

64

TGMH_20



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
6XSSRUWLQJ�
WKH�
GHYHORSPHQW�
RI�FRPPXQLW\�
FHQWUHV�

x� &RPPXQLW\�&HQWUHV�DUH�DQ�
LPSRUWDQW�PHFKDQLVP�IRU�
HQDEOLQJ�FRPPXQLW\�
SDUWLFLSDWLRQ��7KH\�FDQ�
KRVW�VHUYLFHV�DQG�DFWLYLWLHV�
SURYLGHG�E\�9&)6(�VHFWRU�
JURXSV�DV�ZHOO�DV�VRFLDO�
VSDFH�IRU�UHVLGHQWV�WR�
FRPH�WRJHWKHU�

x� %DUQHW�KDV�PDQ\�
FRPPXQLW\�FHQWUHV��EXW�
VRPH�RI�WKHVH�QHHG�
VXSSRUW��,Q�VRPH�FDVHV��
WKLV�LV�FDSLWDO�LQYHVWPHQW�WR�
UHIXUELVK�WKH�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�
RI�WKH�EXLOGLQJ���

x� 2IWHQ�WKRXJK��LW�LV�DERXW�
HQVXULQJ�WKH�EHVW�XVH�LV�
EHLQJ�PDGH�RI�WKH�
UHVRXUFH�±�D�VHUYLFH�RIIHU�
WKDW�PHHWV�ORFDO�QHHG�
SURYLGHG�WKURXJK�
FRPSHWHQW�DQG�UREXVW�
PDQDJHPHQW���

6(�7HDP�
9&)6(��

8QGHUZD\�DQG�
RQJRLQJ��

7KH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWQHUVKLSV�2IILFHU�LQ�WKH�6(�7HDP�
OHDGV�RQ�VXSSRUWLQJ�WKH�XVH�RI�FRPPXQLW\�DVVHWV�
�µVSDFHV�DQG�SODFHV¶��E\�WKH�9&)6(�VHFWRU��6KH�ZRUNV�
FORVHO\�ZLWK�WKH�(VWDWHV�WHDP�WR�OLDLVH�ZLWK�FRPPXQLW\�
JURXSV�WKDW�XVH�FRXQFLO�RZQHG�VSDFHV��2IWHQ�WKLV�DERXW�
UHVROYLQJ�LVVXHV�DQG�HQVXULQJ�WKH�EHVW�XVH�LV�EHLQJ�
PDGH�RI�WKH�DVVHW�FDOOLQJ�RQ�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�DV�
QHHGHG��
�
6R�IDU�WKLV�\HDU�ILYH�FRXQFLO�RZQHG�FRPPXQLW\�FHQWUHV�
KDYH�EHHQ�VXSSRUWHG�LQ�D�YDULHW\�RI�ZD\V��LQFOXGLQJ��
�
x� (VWDEOLVKLQJ�D�QHZ�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�DQG�WUXVWHH�ERDUG�WR�
WDNH�RYHU�WKH�UXQQLQJ�RI�DQ�XQGHUXVHG�FHQWUH�

x� 6XSSRUWLQJ�WKH�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�EURDGEDQG�DQG�GLJLWDO�
LQFOXVLRQ�VXSSRUW�WKURXJK�WKH�FRXQFLO¶V�&RPPXQLW\�
)LEUH�UROO�RXW�

x� 6HFXULQJ�FRUSRUDWH�YROXQWHHUV�IURP�D�FRPPHUFLDO�
FRPSDQ\�WR�KHOS�ZLWK�UHIXUELVKPHQW��

65

TGMH_21

TGMH_22



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
&%$7�UHYLHZ� x� 7KH�&RPPXQLW\�%HQHILW�

$VVHW�7RRO��&%$7��ZDV�
ODXQFKHG�LQ������DQG�LV�
XVHG�WR�GHWHUPLQH�UHQW�
VXEVLGLHV�IRU�9&)6(�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV�RFFXS\LQJ�
FRXQFLO�RZQHG�EXLOGLQJV���

x� 7KH�VRFLDO�YDOXH�EHQHILWV�
SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�RFFXS\LQJ�
RUJDQLVDWLRQ�DUH�JLYHQ�D�
ILQDQFLDO�YDOXH�XVLQJ�WKH�
WRRO��7KLV�DPRXQW�LV�WKHQ�
WDNHQ�RII�WKH�UHQW�WKH\�DUH�
FKDUJHG���

x� 0RVW�FRPPXQLW\�
RUJDQLVDWLRQV�RSHUDWLQJ�
IURP�FRXQFLO�RZQHG�
SUHPLVHV�DUH�UHQWLQJ�RQ�
WHUPV�QHJRWLDWHG�XVLQJ�
&%$7���

(VWDWHV��
6(�7HDP��

3DSHU�
SURSRVLQJ�
&%$7�UHYLHZ�
WR�EH�
VXEPLWWHG�WR�
3	5�
&RPPLWWHH���
)HEUXDU\������

7KH�&%$7�WRRO�LV�DQ�LQQRYDWLYH�VRFLDO�YDOXH�PHFKDQLVP�
DQG�KDV�HQDEOHG�PDQ\�ORFDO�9&)6(�JURXSV�WR�DIIRUG�
SUHPLVHV�ZKHUH�WKH\�FDQ�EHVW�VXSSRUW�UHVLGHQWV�����
�
0DQ\�RI�WKH�OHDVHV�VHFXUHG�WKURXJK�&%$7�DUH�GXH�IRU�
D�ILYH�\HDU�UHQW�UHYLHZ��7KLV�SURYLGHV�D�JRRG�
RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�UHYLHZ�WKH�&%$7�WRRO�RYHUDOO�DQG�HQVXUH�
WKDW�LW�LV�LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�FRUSRUDWH�VRFLDO�YDOXH�SURFHVV�DQG�
RXWFRPHV���
�
7KH�6(�7HDP�DQG�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�ZLOO�VXSSRUW�(VWDWHV�
ZLWK�WKLV�ZRUN��
�

66

TGMH_23



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
&,/�ELGV�WR�
$UHD�
&RPPLWWHHV�

x� ,Q�0D\������3	5�
&RPPLWWHH�DSSURYHG�
FKDQJHV�WR�WKH�XVH�RI�
1HLJKERXUKRRG�
&RPPXQLW\�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�
/HY\��&,/���

x� $Q�DLP�RI�WKH�UHYLHZ�ZDV�
WR�HQFRXUDJH�PRUH�
FRPPXQLW\�OHG�ELGGLQJ�WR�
WKLV�VRXUFH�RI�FDSLWDO�
IXQGLQJ��

x� $�QHZ�SRVW�LQ�WKH�*URZWK�
WHDP�ZDV�FUHDWHG�WR�
PDQDJH�WKH�ELGGLQJ�
SURFHVV��ZKLOH�WKH�6(�
7HDP�ZRUNV�ZLWK�
FRPPXQLW\�JURXSV�WR�KHOS�
LGHQWLI\�ELGV���

*URZWK�
6(�7HDP��

2QJRLQJ�� $V�SDUW�RI�KHU�ZRUN�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�VSDWLDO�DQG�
HQYLURQPHQWDO�QHHGV�RI�9&)6(�VHFWRU�RUJDQLVDWLRQV��
WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWQHUVKLSV�2IILFHU�LQ�6(�7HDP�KDV�
VXSSRUWHG�IRXU�FRPPXQLW\�&,/�DSSOLFDWLRQV�LQ�WKH�
2FWREHU�URXQG�RI�$UHD�&RPPLWWHHV��7KUHH�RI�WKHVH�
ZHUH�VXFFHVVIXO��ZLWK�D�FRPELQHG�YDOXH�RI�QHDUO\�
���������
�
7KH�6(�7HDP�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�SURPRWH�WKH�XVH�RI�&,/�DV�
SDUW�RI�WKH�UDQJH�RI�VRFLDO�LQYHVWPHQW�UHVRXUFH�
DYDLODEOH�WR�WKH�9&)6(��7KLV�ZLOO�EH�SURPRWHG�WR�WKH�
9&)6(�E\�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�DQG�WKH�6(�WHDP���

6RFLDO�9DOXH�� x� 7KH�FRXQFLO¶V�6RFLDO�9DOXH�
3ROLF\�ZDV�DSSURYHG�E\�
3	5�&RPPLWWHH�RQ���
'HFHPEHU�������

x� ,W�UDLVHV�WKH�PLQLPXP�
WKUHVKROG�IRU�VRFLDO�YDOXH�LQ�
WKH�TXDOLW\�FULWHULD�RI�
VXSSOLHU�FRQWUDFWV�WR������

x� $�WRRONLW�ZLOO�DGYLVH�
VXSSOLHUV�RI�WKH�RXWFRPHV�
DQG�EHQHILFLDULHV�WKH\�FDQ�
VXSSRUW�ZLWK�WKHLU�VRFLDO�
YDOXH�FRQWULEXWLRQV���

6(�7HDP��
)LQDQFH��
�

7RRONLW�
ILQDOLVHG�DQG�
LPSOHPHQWHG�
E\�$SULO������

$V�WKH�6RFLDO�9DOXH�3ROLF\�ZDV�GHYHORSHG��D�WDVN�JURXS�
ZDV�DVVHPEOHG�WR�ZRUN�RQ�WKH�WKHPHV��PHDVXUHV�DQG�
RXWFRPHV��720V��WKDW�WKH�QHZO\�LQFUHDVHG�VRFLDO�YDOXH�
FRQWULEXWLRQV�FDQ�VXSSRUW��7KLV�LV�D�PXOWL�DJHQF\�JURXS�
ZLWK�VHUYLFHV�DUHDV�DURXQG�WKH�FRXQFLO�UHSUHVHQWHG��,W�LV�
OHG�E\�7KH�&RPPXQLW\�,QQRYDWLRQV�DQG�)XQGLQJ�
0DQDJHU���
�
3RVLWLRQLQJ�VRFLDO�YDOXH�LQ�WKH�6(�7HDP�DQG�ZRUNLQJ�
FORVHO\�ZLWK�RXU�SDUWQHUV�LQ�WKH�%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�DOOLDQFH�
HQVXUHV�WKDW�WKH�720V�DUH�GLUHFWO\�LQIRUPHG�E\�WKH�
QHHGV�DQG�FDSDFLW\�LQ�RXU�9&)6(�DQG�DUH�FRQVLGHUHG�
DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�ZLGHU�IUDPHZRUN�RI�FRPPXQLW\�
UHVRXUFLQJ��7KH�FRQWUDFWXDO�HOHPHQWV�RI�VRFLDO�YDOXH�DUH�
PDQDJHG�E\�WKH�3URFXUHPHQW�WHDP�LQ�)LQDQFH��
KRZHYHU���

67

TGMH_24



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
&URZGIXQG�� x� &URZG)XQG�%DUQHW�LV�WKH�

FRXQFLO¶V�FLYLF�
FURZGIXQGLQJ�SODWIRUP��7KH�
RQOLQH�SODWIRUP�LV�SURYLGHG�
DQ�DGPLQLVWHUHG�E\�DQ�
RUJDQLVDWLRQ�FDOOHG�
6SDFHKLYH��

x� &URZGIXQGLQJ�FDQ�EH�DQ�
HIIHFWLYH�WRRO�WR�IDFLOLWDWH�
K\SHU�ORFDO�FRPPXQLW\�
�OHG�SURMHFWV��

x� 3URSRVDOV�WKDW�PHHW�
FHUWDLQ�FULWHULD�FDQ�UHFHLYH�
D�ERRVW�SOHGJH�RI�XS�WR�
�������IURP�WKH�FRXQFLO��

6(�7HDP�� 6XSSOLHU�
FRQWUDFW�
SURFXUHPHQW�LQ�
6XPPHU������
�

6LQFH�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\�ZDV�
SXEOLVKHG�WKHUH�KDYH�EHHQ�WZR�URXQGV�RI�FURZGIXQGLQJ�
DQG�WKH�FRXQFLO�KDV�VXSSRUW�HLJKW�SURMHFWV�ZLWK�SOHGJHV�
ZLWK�D�WRWDO�LQYHVWPHQW�RI����������
�
3ULRULWLHV�IRU������DUH�UHSURFXULQJ�D�SURYLGHU�IRU�WKH�
&URZGIXQG�SRUWDO�DQG�HQVXULQJ�D�PRUH�VXVWDLQDEOH�
PHWKRG�RI�IXQGLQJ�ERWK�WKH�FRQWUDFW�IHHV�DQG�SOHGJH�
SRW��&XUUHQWO\�WKHVH�DUH�ELG�IRU�IURP�WZR�VHSDUDWH�
VRXUFHV�RQ�DQ�DQQXDO�EDVLV��7KLV�\HDU�WR�\HDU�IXQGLQJ�
PDNHV�LW�GLIILFXOW�WR�GHYHORS�WKH�VHUYLFH�EH\RQG�LWV�
FXUUHQW�VFDOH���

$GRSW�D�3ODFH� x� $GRSW�D�3ODFH�DJUHHPHQWV�
EHWZHHQ�WKH�FRXQFLO�DQG�
FRPPXQLW\�JURXSV�DOORZ�
WKH�JURXSV�WR�PDLQWDLQ�DQG�
WHQG�DUHDV�RI�RSHQ�VSDFH�
LQ�WKH�ERURXJK��

x� )ULHQGV�RI�2SHQ�6SDFHV�
DUH�RIWHQ�WKH�JURXSV�WKDW�
FKRRVH�WR�DGRSW��7KHVH�
DUH�XVXDOO\�LQIRUPDOO\�
FRQVWLWXWHG�FRPPXQLW\�
JURXSV��

3DUNV�DQG�
2SHQ�6SDFHV
6(�7HDP��

2QJRLQJ�� 7KH�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWQHUVKLSV�2IILFHU�ZRUNV�ZLWK�
FROOHDJXHV�LQ�3DUNV�DQG�2SHQ�6SDFHV�WR�HQFRXUDJH�
SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�%DUQHW¶V�PDQ\�JUHHQ�DVVHWV���
$GRSW�D�3ODFH�DJUHHPHQWV�DUH�D�YDOXDEOH�WRRO�IRU�
UHJHQHUDWLQJ�XQGHUXVH�RU�GHUHOLFW�VSDFHV���
�
)RXU�$GRSW�D�3ODFH�UHTXHVWV�KDYH�EHHQ�UDLVHG�VLQFH�
WKH�VXPPHU��ZLWK�RQH�DOUHDG\�DSSURYHG�DQG�WKH�RWKHUV�
SHQGLQJ�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�ZULWLQJ�����
�
�

68

TGMH_25



%DUQHW�&RPPXQLW\�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�6WUDWHJ\��'HOLYHU\�3ODQ�XSGDWH�-DQXDU\������

�

���
�

,WHP� 'HVFULSWLRQ�� 5HVSRQVLEOH� 7LPLQJV� 3URJUHVV�QRWHV��
(QYLURQPHQWDO�
SDUWLFLSDWLRQ��
�

x� %DUQHW�LV�D�JUHHQ�DQG�OHDI\�
EURXJK��DQG�DFWLYLWLHV�WR�
PDLQWDLQ�DQG�LPSURYH�RXU�
RSHQ�VSDFHV�DUH�
FRQVLVWHQWO\�SRSXODU�ZLWK�
UHVLGHQWV��

x� 7KLV�NLQG�RI�YROXQWHHULQJ�
FDQ�KDYH�H[FHOOHQW�KHDOWK�
DQG�ZHOOEHLQJ�RXWFRPHV��
DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�REYLRXV�
HQYLURQPHQWDO�EHQHILWV������
�

(VWDWHV�
6(�7HDP��

2QJRLQJ�� /LWWHU�SLFNLQJ�KDV�EHHQ�D�SRSXODU�DFWLYLW\�DPRQJ�
UHVLGHQWV�VLQFH�SUH�SDQGHPLF����
�
/RFNGRZQV�OHG�WR�LQFUHDVHG�XV�RI�SDUNV�ZKLFK�LQ�WXUQ�
EURXJKW�DQ�LQFUHDVHG�LQ�OLWWHU��7R�WDFNOH�WKLV��WKH�FRXQFLO�
ODXQFKHG�D�FDPSDLJQ�RI�FRPPXQLW\�FOHDQVLQJ�NQRZQ�DV�
3OHDVDQW�3DUNV�ZKLFK�WRRN�SODFH�RYHU�WKH�VXPPHU�RI�
������)UHH�HTXLSPHQW�ZDV�SURYLGHG��EHQHILWWLQJ�RXU�
PDQ\�H[LVWLQJ�OLWWHU�SLFNLQJ�JURXSV�DQG�LQVSLULQJ�QHZ�
RQHV�WR�IRUP��2YHU�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�WKH�SURJUDPPH����
JURXSV�FRPSULVLQJ�����UHVLGHQW�YROXQWHHUV�FOHDUHG�OLWWHU�
IURP�SDUNV������VFKRRO�FKLOGUHQ�IURP����VFKRROV�DOVR�
JRW�LQYROYHG�DV�GLG�����PHPEHUV�RI�FRXQFLO�VWDII����
�
2WKHU�W\SHV�RI�HQYLURQPHQWDO�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�DUH�DOVR�
LQFUHDVLQJO\�SRSXODU�LQ�%DUQHW��7KHVH�LQFOXGH�
FRPPXQLW\�JURZLQJ�VFKHPHV��ZKHUH�YHJHWDEOHV�DQG�
IUXLW�DUH�FXOWLYDWHG�WR�VXSSRUW�IRRG�EDQNV���
�
,Q�1RYHPEHU�������WKH�����WUHHV�WKDW�ZLOO�IRUP�WKH�
ERURXJK¶V�QHZ�0HPRULDO�:RRGODQG�ZHUH�SODQWHG�E\�
UHVLGHQW�YROXQWHHUV��LQFOXGLQJ�VFKRRO�FKLOGUHQ�DQG�DUP\�
FDGHWV���
�
%DUQHW�7RJHWKHU�KDYH�IRUPHG�DQ�HQYLURQPHQWDO�
QHWZRUN�ZLWKLQ�WKH�9&)6(�WR�HQFRXUDJH�JURXSV�WR�ZRUN�
WRJHWKHU��VKDUH�OHDUQLQJ�DQG�RSSRUWXQLWLHV��
�

�

�

69

TGMH_26



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

  

Community Leadership and 
Libraries Committee 

Work Programme 
January-Dec 2022 

 

 

 
 
 

Contact: Tracy Scollin Tel 020 8359 2315  tracy.scollin@barnet.gov.uk 
 
 

71

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 9



 
Title of Report  

 
Overview of decision 

 
Report Of (officer) 

 
Issue Type (Non 
key/Key/Urgent) 

 

26 January 2022 
 

Domestic Abuse and 
Violence Against Women 
and Girls (VAWG) Strategy 
Annual Update 
 

To receive an annual update on progress 
made in implementing the Domestic 
Abuse and VAWG Strategy  

Director Early Help and Children's 
Social Care 
 
VAWG Strategy Manager 
 

Non-key 

Community Participation 
Strategy Delivery Plan 
 

To receive an update on implementation 
of the Community Participation Strategy 
including all voluntary, community and 
faith sectors.  
 

Community Engagement, 
Participation and Strategy Lead 

Non-key 

10 March 2022 
 

Registration and Nationality 
Service Update 
 

To receive an update on Registration & 
Nationality performance, including 
pandemic response 
 

Head of Customer Services & 
Digital 

Non-key 

Food Security  Updated Food Security Strategy to note 
 

Public Health Strategist Non-key 

9 June 2022 (TBC) 

Q2 2021/22 Barnet Plan 
Outcomes Framework 
Report 

Overview of budget, performance and 
risk information for Q2 2021/22  
 

Head of Programmes, 
Performance and Risk 

Non-key 

72



 
Title of Report  

 
Overview of decision 

 
Report Of (officer) 

 
Issue Type (Non 
key/Key/Urgent) 

 

Family Services Community 
Safety Annual Update  

To receive an annual update on 
community safety functions within Family 
Services including: Domestic Abuse and 
VAWG Strategy; Reducing Offending 
Group Update; Serious Youth and 
Serious Adult Violence; and Knife Crime 
Strategy 

Director of Children’s Social Care 
 
Partnerships and Engagement 
Lead, Children’s Services 
 
 

Non-key 

Community Safety Annual 
Report 2021/22 (including 
Crime and Disorder 
Scrutiny)  
 

To consider an annual report on 
Community Safety including progress in 
delivering the Safer Communities 
Strategy (incorporating the statutory 
requirement to undertake crime and 
disorder scrutiny)  
 

Community Safety Manager Non-key 

 
CCTV Project 

Full Business Case for approval. Executive Director of Assurance Key 

73



 
Title of Report  

 
Overview of decision 

 
Report Of (officer) 

 
Issue Type (Non 
key/Key/Urgent) 

 

 

October 2022 (TBC) 

Community Safety Annual 
Report 2021/22 (including 
Crime and Disorder 
Scrutiny)  
 

To consider an annual report on 
Community Safety including progress in 
delivering the Safer Communities 
Strategy (incorporating the statutory 
requirement to undertake crime and 
disorder scrutiny). 
 

Assistant Director, Counter 
Fraud, Community Safety and 
Protection 
 
 
Community Safety Manager 

Non-key 

Update on the Community 
Safety Strategic 
Assessment  
 

Progress of updating the Community 
Safety Strategic Assessment 

Assistant Director, Counter 
Fraud, Community Safety and 
Protection 
 
Community Safety Manager 

Non-key 

Armed Forces Covenant 
Action Plan 

Update report on progress in 
implementing the Armed Forces 
Covenant Action Plan reported to 
Committee on 6 October 2021 
 

Mayoral Services, Civic Events 
Manager and Armed Forces 
Champion 
 

Non-key 

Mayoralty Update May 2021-May 2022 Report 
 

Mayoral Services, Civic Events 
Manager and Armed Forces 
Champion 
 

Non-key 

Business Planning 2022 – 
2026 

To consider and agree revenue savings 
proposals and fees and charges for 
referral to Policy & Resources Committee 
and approval by Council.   
 

Executive Director of Assurance Key 

74



 
Title of Report  

 
Overview of decision 

 
Report Of (officer) 

 
Issue Type (Non 
key/Key/Urgent) 

 

To be allocated 

Q4 2021/22 Barnet Plan 
Outcomes Framework 
Report 

Overview of budget, performance and 
risk information for Q4 2021/22  
 

Head of Programmes, 
Performance and Risk 

Non-key 

Annual Report on Civic 
Events and the Mayoralty  
 

To receive an Annual Report on Civic 
Events and the Mayoralty.  Target date 
shortly after end of municipal year. 
 

Mayoral Services, Civic Events 
Manager and Armed Forces 
Champion 
 

Non-key 

MOPAC Blueprint for 
Women in Contact with the 
Criminal Justice System 
 

Update from the Working Group. Director, Early Help and 
Children’s Social Care 
 

Non-key 

Environmental Crime 
(excluding littering, fly-
tipping, fly-posting and 
graffiti) 
 

To receive an update report on 
Environmental Crime (excluding littering, 
fly-tipping, fly-posting and graffiti) 
 

Community Safety Manager Non-key 

Covid-19 Enforcement 
 

To provide an update on Covid-19 
enforcement activity since the start of the 
pandemic 
 

Head of Counter Fraud 
Operations 
 

Non-key 

Future of Hendon Library  
 

Re-provision of Hendon Library and Local 
Studies Centre, and Relocation of School 
Libraries Resource Service 
 

Head of Libraries Service Non-key 

Promoting arts and culture 
in Barnet 

To follow Community Participation, 
Strategy and Engagement Lead 

Non-key 

75



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of last meeting
	7 Domestic Abuse and Violence Against Women and Girls (VAWG) Strategy Annual Update
	8 Community Participation Strategy Delivery Plan
	9 Forward Plan



